County of Cattaraugus
Industrial Development Agency

BoarD oF MRECTORS MEETING - AGENDA

Tuesday, November 14, 2023
CCIDA Office
8 E. Washington Streat
Ellicottville, NY
11:15 a.m.

To access the Board meeting via Zoom/Conference Call, please see the applicable
information at the end of the agenda to do s0.

-Call the Meeting to Order-Time:
-Roll Call- Board of Di CIDA:

-Approval of October 17, 2023 CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes:

“‘New Application/Project”

1.} = Indus Hotels, Inc.:

-Indus Holels, Inc. has submitted an application to the CCIDA for renovations to their
axisting 20,694 sq. foot, two story, 50 room Microtel Inn & Suites by VWiyndham located at
3234 NY5 Route 417 in the Town of Allegany, NY. The hotel has been a part of the
community since 2004 bringing both leisure and business travelers to Allegany and the
City of Olean. The renovations will add to the business infrastructure and increasa
employment opportunities. The Cosl Benefit Analysis is included to each Board Member
in their packet for thair raview. (Developer will presant his propased project via Zoom).
-The Total Project In i 1 239

“Resolution from a Prior Application/Project in Process*

-0l i r C:

-Olean Industrial Park LLC has submitted an application to the CCIDA for the
redevelopment of the former Olean Times Herald Building. The project will include
renovations of the existing 23,000 square foot building and censtruction of new shipping
and receiving docks. Tenants of the building will include the Olean Times Herald,
Ellicoftville Greens, Try-It Distribution and a possible fourth tenant in the future

-The Total Project Investment: $1,200,000 - $1,500,000

v Inducement Rasolution - Olean Industrial Park LLC



- A Public Hearing was held on Tuesday, October 31, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. at the City
of Olean Municipal Building. Dennis Comeall from Olean Industrial Park LLC was the
only attendant and there wera no comments. A copy of the minutes has been provided
to each Board Member in their packets for review along with the Cost Benefit Analysis

*CCIDA Financial Report:

-Approval of Financial Report = October 2023

-November 2023 IDA Income:

The Agency had inceme of $3,000.00 for the Application fees from Indus Hotals, Inc.
($1,500) and Olean Industrial Park, LLC ($1,500).

-General update on projects in process, including the Agency has 7 profecis in the
closing stage as well, which should close in the 4" quarter of this year.

"Executive Directors Reports:
-Internal {IDA Meetings/Discussions, Snapshot):

v Presenfation at Ellicottvile BOCES to discuss improving the community and
educating students on \Workforce Development.

v Meeting with Bob Forness regarding Olean Business Development Corporation.
¥ Meeting with Greal Lakes Cheese regarding general update on the project,

+ Altend Economic Development, Planning & Tourism Board Mesting.

" Conference with Great Lakes Cheese team regarding community outraach,

¥ Meeating with developer of potential redevelopment project in Franklinville.,

«  Aftend tour of Great Lakes Cheese new facility with Cattaraugus County Economic
Development, Planning & Tourism staff and guests.

v Meeating regarding potential new project in Ellicottville.

¥ Altend Olean Industrial Park, LLC Public Hearing at the City of Olean.
¥ Meeting regarding potential new project in Clean.

v Conference with Diana Cihak regarding Village of Cattaraugus.

+  Conference regarding patential redevelopment project in Frankdinville.

*" Met with an area Developer who is considering a Motel Redevelopment, More o
follow.



-External (Points of Interest relating to the CCIDA):

¥ HUFF POST: “China Resiricts Exports of a Key Mineral, Stoking U.S. Fears
About Battery Supply Chains.®

+ The Business Council: "The Business Council of New York Stale Announces
Statewide Campaign to Urge Albany to Create and Implement Smart, Affordabla,
and Reliable Energy Policies,”

¥ Insyte Consulting. ‘U 5. Manufaciuring Contraction Persists.”

Executive Session: (Client - Attorney Privilege)

Maotian- 2
Time:
4] ant
Maotion- £
Time:

EEET TS NS NS N W 8 e 8 e 8 o - o e ) o e e e

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting is scheduled for
December 12, 2023 at 11:15 a.m.

at the CCIDA Offices in Ellicottville, N.Y.




Loom Meeting access Information:
Topic: Cattaraugus County IDA Board Meeting
Time: Nov 14,2023 11:15 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https:YusD2web. zo0m.us/j/B93 50763489 7pwd=MDV zL0o5cFBEN-

zhRLIUSR2YS Uke2¥209

Meeting [1: 895 5976 3489
Passcode: 608188

Une tap mobile
+19292056099, 895597634894, *608183# LIS (New York)
+16469313860, 895597634894, _*60R18RE 1S

Dial by your location
+ +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)



COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

BOAR Tl
Detober 17, 2023
CCIDA Offices
% East Washington Street
Elicottville NY 14731
11:15 a.m. In Person or via Teleconference Call/Zoom

Roll Call: -Talen-

Members
Present:

Mr. Thomas Buffamante-Chairman
Ms. Ginger Schroder

Mr. James (Joe) Savder

Mr, Joseph Higgins

Excused:
Mr. Michael Wimer
Mr, Brent Driscoll
Mr. John Siahley
COIDA StaffiCounsel:
Mr. Corey R. Wiktor, Executive Director CCIDA
Mr. Robert Murray, Harris Beach PLLC Legal Counsel
Presenters/Guests:

Angelo Ingrassia, Olean Town Centre LLC

Carly Tremiti, Olean Town Centre LLC

Stephen Hall, Olean Town Centre LLC Legal Counsel (via phone)
Fick Miller, Olean Times Herald

Sean Connor, Cattaraugus County Bank

Mr. Buffamante called the meeting to order at 11:19 a.m.

A roll call of the Board of Directors of the CCIDA was taken Mr, Buffamante, Ms. Schroder, Mr. Snyder and Mr.
Higgins were present. Mr. Driscoll, Mr. Wimer and Mr. Stahley were excused.



A Motion was made by Ginger Schroder seconded Joseph Higeins by 1o accept the Board Meeting Minutes from
September 12, 2023 as presented to the Board. All in favor. Motion Carried. Mr. Wimer, Mr. Driscoll and Mr.
Stahley were excused.

*New Applications/Projects®

1) - Olean Town Centre LLC:

-Mr, Wiktor introduced Angelo Ingrassia of Olean Town Centre LLC.  There was an atiached letter and
presentation given by the developer as to the current status of the redevelopment project outlined below. The
draft application and letter are filed with the CCIDA and we are still currently working updating the application
and revising the letter that was submitted to the Agency, 11 is still & work in process and to date, no public
hearing has been established and we are continuing to work with the developer on revisions and, cnce finalized,
will be resubmitted 1o the Board for reconsideration.

= Mg mentioned above, Olean Town Centre LLC has submitted an application to the CCIDA for the
redevelopment of the Olean Center Mall which currently is approximately 355,000 square feet. The project will
include demolition of the existing former Bon-Ton space, construction of a new mall entrance, improvements
and updates to the existing mall structure, building exterior and fagade, replacement of the roof system and
renavation of the mterior building infrastructure. The project will provide new retail and other commercial
opportunities. Mr. Ingrassia noted he will tentatively sell approximately 2 acres to a third party for development
of housing for disabled individuals. Note: this proposed housing development is not part of Olean Town Centre
LLC's project

= nvesiment: $20.640.000

1.} - Presentation by Sean Connor of Cattaraugus Countv Bank:

-Mr. Wiktor introduced Sean Connor, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Cattarauges County
Bank who gave a presentation on a proposal submitted to CCIDA relating to its accounts and CDYs with CCB.
The finance commitiee approved the proposal, Mr. Wimer abstained. A Motion was made by Joe Snyder
seconded by Joseph Hipgins to accept the CCB proposal as presented to the Board. Mr. Wimer, Mr. Drizcoll and
Mr. Stahley were excused. All in Favor - Motion Carried.

3.)= Olean Industrial Park LLC:

-Olean Industrial Park LLC has submitted an application to the CCIDA for the redevelopment of the former
Mean Times Herald Building. The project will include renovations of the existing 23,000 square foot building
and construction of new shipping and receiving docks. Tenants of the building will include the Olean Times




Chairman: Mir. Thomas Buifamante

First Wice Chairman: Mr. Joseph Higgins
Second Vice Chairman: Mr. James (Jot) Snyder
Secretary: Mr. Michael Wimer
First Assistant Secretary: Mr. James (Jos) Snyder
Treasurer: Mr. Brent Drizcoll
Director: Mr. John Stahley
Drirector: Mrs. Ginger Bchroder

Aundit Committee Members of the CCIDA:

Chairman: Mr. Thomas Buffamante
Member: M. Bremt Driscoll
Member: Mir. Michael Wimer

Governance Committee Members of the CCIDA:

Chalrman: Mr. Joseph Higgins
Member: Mr. James (Joe) Snyder
Member: Mr. lohn Stahley
Member: Mrs. Ginger Schroder

Finance Committee:

Chairman: Mr. Brent Driscoll
Member: Mr. Thomas Buffamante
Member: Mr. Bichael Winer

A Motion was made by Thomas Buffamante (o accept the 2024 Slate of Officers for the County of Cattaraugus
Industrial Development Agency as proposed, second by Jospeh Higgins. All Board Member were in favors. Mr.
Wimer, Mr. Driscoll and Mr. Stahley were excused. Motion-Carried.

A Motion was made by Thomas Buffamante to accept the 2024 Committee Members for the County of
Cantaraugus [ndustrial Development Agency as proposed, second by Joseph Higgins. All Board Member were in
favors, Mr. Wimer, Mr. Driscoll and br. Stahley were excused. Motion-Carried.

The proposed 2024 CCIDA Board of Director’s Meeting Schedule has been sent to all Board Member with their
packets. If any Board Members have a conflict with a date, please send a message 1o Corey Wiktor and we will
try to accommadate any changes to the schedule.

*CCIDA Financial Heports:

-Approval of Financial Report — September 2023. A Motion was made by Joseph Higgins seconded by Joe
Snyder to accept the September 2023 Operating Statement as presented o the Board. Mr. Wimer, Mr. Driscoll
and Mr. Stahley were excused. All inm Favor - Motion Carried.



-September 2023 DA Income:

The Agency had income of §1,500.00 for the Application Fee for Steelbound Brewing.

-October 2023 IDA Income:
The Agency had income of $3,000.00 for the yearly CCCR Administrative Services Agreement payment.

The I:udget nwﬂs to be pustad to the FARIS w:hsn: |.1-nn::¢r P t}r:.tuh:r 31, 2023 in order to be in compliance with
the Authority Budge Office (ABO}). A Motion was made by Joe Sn_','dﬁ' seconded by Joseph Higgins to accept
the 2023 CCIDA Operating Budget as presented to the Board. Mr. Wimer, Mr. Driscoll and Mr. Stahley were
pxcused. All in Favor - Motion Carried.

~Cieneval wpdale on prajects in process, including the Agency hax & projects in the closing stage ax well, which
should close in the 3 guarter af this year

“Executive Directors Reporis:

-Internal (IDA Meetings/Discussions):
¥ Meeting with Steelbound on update of project,

¥ Meeting in South Dayton regarding Rev Rail.
¥ Meeting with Sean Doyle of Hamburg IDA

¥ Meeting regarding Great Lakes Cheese.

%

Attend Rethinking Brownfields Webinar.

*

Meeting with Dave Fenske,
Meeting with Legislature regarding possible Steelbound Brewery Grant,
Attend Buffalo/Niagara Partnership Seminar with Mark Poloncarz and Chrissy Ca silio.

Meeting with Tim Hughes.

T T SR

Conference regarding Good Times of Olean update.

<,

Attend Cattaraugus County Economic Development, Planning & Tourism Team Meeting with Camaoin
Group.

i,\

Meeting with Camaraugus County regarding Steelbound Brewery Project.
¥ Meeting with Matt from Great Lakes Cheese.
¥ Meeting with Don Benson Group regarding potential project.

¥ Conference with Western New York Economic Development regarding Workforce Housing,
4



v Attend STEREA Mecting in Salamanca.

v Attend CCIDA Finance Commities Meeting.

v Mecting with Andy Burr,

v Amtend Rotary Conference and give presentation regarding CCIDA.

v Meeting with potential developer of a building in Ellicottville.

¥ Conference regarding update on Great Lakes Cheese Community Meet and Greet.
¥"  Conference with Upper Edge Consulting regarding updates.

¥ Attend Olean Business Development Board Meeting,

-External {Points of Interest relating to the CCIDA):

¥ Cattaraugus County Fconomic De menl Fariners: Power Point: “Entreprenenrial Ecosysiem
amd Economic Developmenr in Cattaraugus Cowmgy ™

v Camoin Associates: Article: "Report Provides Latest Data Abour Minium Wage Workers in the US. ™
¥ Facebook: "femr.  Memoriey Bock in Time. . " Allegheny River Traill

«  National Grid: Article: “National Grid Erergizes Great Lakes Cheese Facility in Frankiinville
Provides Grants to help Local Company Retain, Grow Jobs, ™

¥ ENRNEW YORK: Article: “New Fork Siate fssues Buy Clean Concrete Guidelines for Siane

Projeces. ™
¥ New York Post: Article: "NY businesses Feunch $1M pash to rofl back elimate-change laws that Tefi ity

af & crosyroady.

¥ Dlean Times Herald: Amnicle: “Borreflo, Giglio fouwr manfactures in Clean. ™

" County Economic Development Job Fair Hand out

Adjournment:

A Motion was made by Thomas Buffamante seconded by Joseph Higging 1o adjourn the meeting at 2:30 p.m.
All in Favor — Motion Carried.

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting: November 14, 2023 at 11:15

at the CCIDA Offices, 9 E. Washington Street, Ellicotiville, NY, and also via Zoom.
3




APPLICATION FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

AR ELs T

County of Cattarzugus Industrial Development Agency
P. 0, Box 1749

B East Washington Strect

Ellicottville, New Yaork 14731

Phope (716} 699-2005

fax  (716) 69920432

e-mail info@cattcoida.com

with  woww.cattcolida com



CCIDA FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS

E Application Submission end Application Fees

The following directions will assist you (the “Applicant™ in completing this application for
Financial Assistance (the “Application”). Please note that all applications will be subject to approval of
the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) and that me Financial
Asmstance can be provided, including a sales tax exemption on purchases made prior to Agency approval,
until your application has been so spproved and ajfter & Financial Assistance agreement with the Agency
haz been executed.

If your project involves the relocation of a facility within Cattarangus County, the abandonment
of an existing facility, involves a tenant that is sbandoning an existing facility, or is retail in nature,
additional documentation is roquired. Please contact an Agency business development spectalist as soon
as possible.

Upon review of the application, the Agency may find it necessary to request additional
information. Should additional informetion be vequired, the Agency will not consider the request for
assistance until all such additional information is received in ils entircty.

All projects receiving a benefit greater than $100,000 are required 1o have a public hearing
inclusive of a ten (10) day notice before aty approval cen be granted by the Agency. The Agency will
charge an administrative fee of | 0625% of the project amount. Upon project approval, an Administrative
Fee Agreement must be entered inlo. The Agency's legzl fees are in addition to the adminisirative fees
noted.

A noo-refundable 51,500.00 application processing and publicztion fee is due upon submission of
your application.

As required by statute, applicants receiving Financial Assistance will be subject 1o the Agency's
Policy Bespecting Recapture of Agency Benefits (the “Recapture Policy™). The Recapture Policy
provides for a partial or full recapture andlor termination or modificetion of state and local sales tax,
mortgage recording tax, and/or real property tax sbatement benefits upon a determination by the Agency
that the Company has fadled to meet andfor maintain the thresholds and requiresments representing cartain
material terms and conditions required by the Agency. The Recapture Policy is located on the Agency's
wehpage.

0. Application Component Parts and Exhibits

The following iterns are included in the Application package. These are required documents that
must be completed and submitted to the Agency in order for your Application to be considered. Please
make every effort to provide all of the information as soon as possible. Failure to do so may result in
your project not being considered at the next regularly scheduled mesting of the Agency.

i - Eligibili ionnaire: This form must be completed in its entirety and
subrmitted to the ECIDA prior to beginning the public hearing procsss.

2. Bection IT — Single -Multi Tenant Facility: Ouly complete if applicable.

Section TV- Retail Questionnaire: To ensure compliance with the provisions of Section 862
of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency has prepared certaln questions within

L.

i



this section of the Application with respect to those projects where customers parsonally
vigit the Project site to make & retail sale transaction ar obtain 2 service. Complate only if

applicable.
4. Section V. Inter-Municipal Move Deterination. Only complete if applicable,
5. ion VI j Tax Abatements: This section of the Application

will be Eﬂ:rﬂ.‘.lplﬂhd by Agency staff, and inserted as a component part of the Anplication,

b. achment &, Representati ircations and Indemnification Form: This form
requires an original signature, must be notarized, and must be submitted with the completed
Application form.

;A t B ccifications. The Agency's insurance requirements, as

amended from time to time, are contained herein. Note that insurance is to be provided after
Agency approval and prior to the provision of Agency Financial Assistance, and shall be
maintained during the term of any applicable Agent Agreement and/or Lease Agreemant by
and between the Agency and the Applicant. Please provide these requirements to your
ingurance agent to facilitate satisfection of these FEQUITCITIEHES,

% Attachment C.Agency Counsel Fee.  The company will be required to pay for CCIDA

generaltransaction counsel fees andfor bond counse] fees also as a condition of providing
Financial Assistance.

The Agency's acceptance of this Application for considerstion does not constitule & commitment
on the part of the Agency to undertake the proposed Project, to grant sny Financizl Assistance with
respect to the proposed Project or to enter into any negotiztions with respect to the proposed Project.

Information provided herein may be subject to disclosure under the Mew York Freedom of
Information Law (“FOIL"). If the Applicant belicves that & portion of the Application or materials
submitted in support of the Application is protected from disclosure under FOIL, the Applicant should
marck the applicable sections(s) or pages(s) as “confidential” and state the applicable exception to
disclosure under FOIL.



I. Eligibility Questinnnaire - Applicant Backpround Information

Answer all questions. Use *None™ or "Not Applicable” where necessary.

A)  Applicant Information-company receiving benefit:

Indus Hotels, Inc

Applicant Name: s
Applicant Addresa: 950 Panorama Trail S
City/Town: Rochester State:_NY Zip: 14625
Phone; 585-248-2440
E-~mail:
B) Business Organization (check appropriate category):
Corporation X Partnership L]
Public Corporation [ Joint Venture
Sole Proprietorship ] Limited Liability Company []
Other (specify) — .
Year Established: 2007 State in which Organization is established: New York_

C)  Individual Completing Application;
:Eharﬂn QO'Campo

Name:

Title: _Executive Assitant/ Paraiegal

Address: 950 Panorama Trail 3

CityTown: Rochester State: WY Zip:_14620 =
Phone: 585-246-2440 E-Mail: socampo@indushg.com

[1}] Company Contact (if different from individual completing application):

Mame: Jett ME hta

Title: President

Address: 950 Panorama Trail S

Citw'Town: Rochester State: NY Zip: 14625

Phone: 285-248-2440 _ E-Mail: jmehta@indushg.com

E)  Companv Counsel;
Name of Attorney: ©tepnen E. Hall

Firm Mame:

Title: Aftorney at Law

Address: 79 White Oak Bend

City/Town: Rochester State; NY Zip: 14624
Phone: 585-703-0073 E-Mail: stephenhall@staphen-hall net
F) Benefits Reguesied (seloct all that apply);

1. Exemption from Sales Tax Yes or[ ] Na

2. Exemption from Mongage Tax Yes or[] No

3. Exemption from Real Property Tex Yes or[ ] Mo

4. Tax Exempt Financing * Yes or[_] No

* {typically for anot-for-profits & small qualified manufacturers)

- PN



G} Applicant Business Description:
Describe in_detnil company background, histery, products and cusiomers. Description is critical tn determini
eligibility: See Aﬁamcr a _I_J & & o

Estimated % of sales within Cartaraugus County: 40%

Estimated % of sales outside Cattaraugus County but within New 'ﬁm Slate: DU
Estimated % of sales outside New York State but within the 11,3

Estimated % of sales culside the U.5.:_N/A

(*Percentage 1o equal 100%)

For your operations, company, and proposed project, what percentage nt'Enu: total annual supplies, ew materizls
and vendor services are purchased from firms in Cattaraugus County 1 %

Identify vendors within Cattaraugus County for major purchases:

L. Eligibility Questionnalre - Project Deseription & Details

A}  Project Lacation
Address of Proposed Project Facility: 3234 NYS Route 417
CityTown: Olgan School District:_Allegany-Limestone CSD

SBL Number(s)for proposed Project 594.061-1-40.1

Curreat Address (if different);
City/Town:

What are the current real estate taxes on the proposed Project site? _ $37,327.10
If amount of current taxss is not eveilable, provide assessed value for each
Land: § Buildings(s): § If available include a copy of enrrent fax receipt.

Are Real Property Taxes current at project location? [X] Yes or [] No. If no, explain:

Does the Applicant or any related entity currently hold fee title have an option/contrect to purchase the Project
site? [ | Yes or [] No If No, indicate name of present owner of the Project site:
Indus Hotels, Inc -

Describe the present use of the proposed Pr ject site (vacant land, existing building, etc.}:
Holal - provides lodging & accommodalions N

Tare Tammeen: ikl



E) Project Description
Provide a nerrative of the purpose of the proposed Project (new build, renovations, expansion), square footage of
existing buildings (if any) and new construction contemplated and/or equipment purchases. Identify specific uses
occurring within the project. Describe any and all tenants and any/fall end wsers: (This information is criticel in
determining project eligibility. Add an attachment if necessary.):

Renovafion of our existing 20,684=sq. ft., 2-story, 50 room Microtel Inn & Suites by Wyndham.

Will the completion of the Project result m the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the project
occupant from one ared of the state to another ares of the state OR in the abandonment of one or more plants or
facilities of the project cecupant located within the state? [ Yes or No [X]

If the Prapoased Froject is located in a different municipality within New York Staie in which current operations are
being undertaken, i3 it expected that any of the facilities in any other municipelity will be closed or be subject to
reduced activity? [] Yes or Mo [X] If Yes, you will need to complete Section V, The feter-municipal Move
Determination

Is the project reasomably necessary to prevent the project occupant from moving out of New York Stam?
[]¥es or[E] Mo, If yes, explain and identify out-of-state locations investigated, type of assistance offered and
what competitive factors led you lo inquire sbout sites outside of New York State? Provide supporting
documentation if available:

Have you contacted or been contacted by other Local, State and/or Federal Economic Development Agencies?
[] ¥es or[X] No. If yes, indicate the Agency and narure of the inquiry below:

Describe the reasons why the Agenoy's financial assistance is necessary, and the effect the Project will have on the
Applicant’s business or operations. Focus on competitiveness issues, project shoetfalls, ete... Your eligibility
determination will be based in on your answer (attech additional pages if necessary):
The incentive is important to complete this project. It will benefit the communify with an increase
in_fourism and business infrastructure, \Without assistance the tofal project will not be completed

Confirm by checking the box, below, if there is lixelihood that the Project would not be undertaken but for the
financial assistance provided by the Agency? [] Yes ar [§] No

If the Project could be undertaken without finencial essistance provided by the Agency, then provide a statement in
tre space provided below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency:
Without financial assistance the renovation project will not be undertaken.

I the Applicant is unable to obtain financlal assistance for the Project, what will ba the hngag:xun!huﬁ licant and
Cattaraugus County? WVithout assistance the scope of the renovation would affected areby
‘affecling revenue & empioymenl, =i

k. Drpar Tamnase 9097



C)  Site Characteristics

Will the Project meet zoning/land use requirements at the proposed location? [] Yes or [] Mo

Describe the present zoning/land uge: —OMMercial

If & change in zoning/land use is required, provide detalls/status of any request for change of zoning/land use
requirements: MFA

Has a project related site plan approval application been submitted to the appropriate planning department?
(] ¥es ar [ No

If Yes, include the applicable municipality’s and/or planning department’s approval resolution, the related State
Environmental Quality Review Act ("SEQR™) "negative declaration” resolution, if applicable, and the related
Environmental Assessment Form (EAF), if applicable.

If Na, list the CCIDA a5, or ensure that the CCIDA is listed as, an “Involved Agency” on the related EAF that will
be submitted to the appropriate runicipality and/or planning department for site plan approval and provide to the
EAF to the [ead agency and to the CCIDA.

If Mo, because site plan approval is not otherwise required, cormplets and submit the EAF along with this Application
to the CCIDA.

Is the proposed project lecated on 4 site where the known or potential presence of contaminants is complicating
the development/use of the property? [] Yes or [§] No If yes, explain:

Has a Phase [ Environmental Assessment been prepared or will one be prepared with respect to the proposed project
site? [ ] Yes or [ ] No I yes, provide a copy.

m Project Type
Select Project Type/Tise for all end users at project site (you may check more than one)

Acquisition of Existing Facility []  Life Care Fasility (CCRC) ]
Affordable/Workforee Housing ] Market Rate Housing E
Assisted Living Mixed Use

Back Office Multi-Tenant O
Civic Facility (not for profit) Rencwable Energy L]
Commercial []  Research/Design Ol
Senior Housing []  Remil L]
Facility for Aging []  Warehousing []
Industrial Manufacturing % Other |
Tourism Facility/Project

Will costomers personally visit the Project site for either of the following economic activities indicated below? If
yes with respect to either economic activity indicated below, complete Section IV, Retail Questionnatre.

Retail Sales: [ Yesor ] Mo Services: [X] Yes or (] No
*For purposes of this question, the term “retail sabes™ means (i) seles by & registered vendor ander Article 28 of the

New York Tax Law (the “Tax Law™) primanly engapged in the retail gale of tangible personal property (as defined
in Section 1101(b)(4){1) of the Tax Law}, or (ii) sales of 4 service to customers who personally visit the Project.

| W Tamsee BVFI



For the proposed Project Facility, indicate the square footage for sach of the usez outlined below:

*21f applicant is paying for FFE for tenants, include in cost brezkdown

Square Footage | Cosgt % of Total Cost of
Project

Memfacturing/Processing
Warchouse
Research & Development

Ll 20,654 1,748,989 100%
Bietail (see retail questionnaire)
Office

Renewable Energy

Specify Cther

What is the estimated project timetable (provide dates):
I. Start date: acquisition of equipment or construction of fucilities: 2nd Quarter of 2024
2. Estimated completion date of project: _3rd Quarter of 2024
3, Project occupancy — estimated stasting date of occupancy:

E) Overall Project Costs

Estimated costs in connedtion with Project:

I. Land andfer Building Acquisition §
ACFES square feet
2. New Building Construction ___ squore fpet g
3. New Building Addition{s) square foet s
4, Infrastructurs Work 5
5. Reconstruction/Renovation 20,694 gquare feer §_ 794,000
6, Mamufacturing Hquipment =
1. Noo-Manufacturing Equipment (furniture, fixtures, etc.) 954 080
B. Soft Costs: (Legal, architect, engineering, etc.) = —
9. Other, Specify: _
TOTAL Costs: §_1.748,988
Construction Cost Brealkdown;

Total Cost of Construction g 794,000 {sum of 2,34 and 5 above)

Cost of materials: 3

¥ sourced in Cattaraugus County Y

Have any of the sbove costs been paid or incurred a3 of the date of this application? [ ] Yes or [X] Mo
If yes, describe:

" 4 T e T L b |



Sources of Funds for Project:

Bank Financing 1,398,191

Equity {excloding equity that is sttributed to grants/tax credits) $_2340798

Public Scurces (Tnclade sum total of all state and federal

grants and tax credits) 5

ldentify each state and federal grant/eredit: (ie. Historic Tax Credit, New Market Tax Credit, Brownficld
Cleanup Program, ESD, other public sources)

A &% 5 b

1,748,860

Have you secured financing for the project? [] Yes [ No. Ifyes, provide a copy of the loan commitment to
the Agency.

Project refinancing estimated smount, if applicable (for refinancing of existing debt anlyl: 3

Sales and Use Tax Benefit: Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to State and Local Sales
and Use Tax - said amount to benefit from the Agency's sales and use tax exemption benefit: 51,351,989

Estimated Stale and Local Sales and Use Tax Benefit (multiply 8.0% by the figure, above): § 108 '__1 59

Total Sources of Funds for Project Cost;

** Note that the estimate provided above will be provided to the New York State Department of Taxation and
Finance. The Applicant acknowledges thar the transaction documents include a covenant by the Applicant to
undertaks the total amount of investment as proposed within this Application, and that the estimate above represents
the maximum amount of sales and use tax benefit thar the Agency may authorize with respect to this Application,
unless otherwise amended and approved by the Agency. The Agency may witlize the estimate above as well as the
proposed fotal Praject Costs as contained within this Application, to determine the Financial Assistance that will

be offered.
Mortgage Recording Tux Exemption Benefit: Arnount of mortgage, if any that would be subject to mortgage

recording tax:
Mortgage Amount (include sum total of construction/permanentbridge finencing): § 1,399,191

Estimated Mortgzge Recording Tax Exemption Benefit (multiply the mortgage
amount as indicated above by 1.25 %): § 17,480

Real Property Tax Benefit:

Identify and deseribe if the Project will utilize a real property tax exemption benefit OTHER THAN the Agency’s
PILOT benehit (487, 485-b, other):

IDA PILOT Benefit: See Section VI of this Application. Agency staff will indicate the amount of PILOT
Benefit based on estimated Project Costs as contained herein and anticipated tax rates snd assessed valuation,
meluding the anmual PILOT Benefit abatement amount for each year of the PILOT benefit y=ar and the sum total
of PILOT Benefit sbatement amount for the term of the PILOT,




F)  Job Retention and Job Creation
Is the project necessary to expand project employment? B Yes or [] No

Iz project necessary (o relain existing employment? [®] Yes or[ ] Mo

Employment Plan (Specific to the proposed project location):

t # of jobs at f financial assistance [If financial assistance te rurmber of
project it granted — project thefie granted — project idents of the Labor
oeation or to be of FT and PT [the number of FT and hdarket Area in which
relocated at project  fjobs to be retainad jobs to be created the project is located
location on 24 months (2 ot will fill the FT and
years) after Project I jobs 1o be created
completion on 24 months {2
rs) after project
completion *¥*
‘Eu]! tirme 2 3 5 2
el 11 2 2
Toea] *** 13 13 4 4

** The Labor Market Area includes the Counties of Cattaraugus, Ede, Allegany, and Wyoming. For
purpeses of this question, estimate the nomber of FT and PT jobs that will be filled, as indiceted n the third columm,

by residents of the Labor Market Area, in the fourth column.

=## By statute, Apency staff must project the mamber of FT jobs that would be retained and created if the request
for Financial Assistance is granted. Agency staff will project such jobs over the two=year lime period following
Project completion. Agency staff converts PT jobs into FT jobs by dividing the oumber of PT jobs by two (2).

Balary and Fri to he t
ﬁtﬂgnry of jobs to be [ of employvees Average salary JAverapge frimpe [Average salary [Average finpe
ined andlor created retainsd andior for Full Time  |jpenefits for full [for part time, if benefits for pert)
created ime pplicable ime, if
icable
IProfessional B 33,462 10.038 31,200
A dministrative
Production
i]ndepmisnt Coptractor
[Othe- Service 8 31,976 &, 592 31,200

** Note that the Agency may utilize the forsgoing employment projections, among other items, to determine the
financial assistance that will be offered by the Agency to the Applicant. The Applicant acknowledges that the
transaction documents may include a covenant by the Applicant to retain the number of jobs and create the number
of jobs with respect to the Project as set forth in this Application.

- = T



Payroll Information:

Amnnual Payrell at propesed project site upon project completion 5 332,202

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retained (full time) g

Estimatad average annual salary of jobs to be retained (part time) 5

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created (full time) §__ 21,200

Ehﬂﬂﬂ wlmzr- anrmzl salary of jobs to be created (part time) & 15600
timated sa [ of johs to he created

From (full Uni;r e .sﬁ‘i 5.00 / Hour To (full time) 5_15.00/ Hour

From (part time) £ 15.00/ Hour To(part time} 3 1500 /Hour

L

Famrrmes e by



ITI. Part A: Facility Type - Multi-Tenant Determination

If this [s a Single-Use [acility fill in section A. If this is a Multi-Tenant fill in section B.

A) For Single Use Facility (to be filled out by developer):

Ocoupant Name: Indus Hotels, Inc
Address: 3234 NYS Route 417

City/Town: Olean _ State: NY : 14760
Contact Person;Jett Mehta Ay 50
Phone: 585-248-2440 Fax: 585-248-3271

E-Mail- ' (]3]

Federal D #: 16-161 1980 NAICS Code: 721110

B) ility (to be filled out by deve .

Have any tenant leases been emtered into for this project [] Yes or [X] No.

if}rl:.s, list below and provide square footage to be leased to tenant and NAICS Code for tenant and nature of
USIESS,

Tenant Mame Current Address of sq. ft. and  [Briefly describe type of business,
{city, state, zip) of total to be ducts services
occupied at new
project site

d Ry Barnpnea TWETY



Fapf by Tawpni Forn

** This section must be completed for cach proposed tenant **

A Retail Questionnaire will need to be prepared for each proposed tenant if customers will personally visit
the tenant to either participate in a retail sale transaction or pay for o service.

An Inter-Municipal Move Determination will need to be completed for each proposed tenant that is
relocating from another municipality or abandoning an existing faeility.

Property Address:
Ciry/Town:

Tenant Name:

Amount of space to be leased: SF. What percentage of the building does ihis represent? e
Are terms of the lease: GROSS [ ] oe NET []

If GRS lease, explain how Agency benefils are passed to the tenant

Estimated date of occupancy: . 20

Company Mame:
Current Address:
CityTown: _ Siate: Zip:
Local Contact Person: Titla:
Phone: E-mail;
Company President’'General Manager:
Number of employees to be relocated to new project location:

Full-Thene: Part-Time: Total:
List the square footage which the proposed tenant will lzase at the Project location: -
Lizt the square footage which the proposed tenant leases at its present location(s): SF

Will the project result in relocation from one mumicipality to snother and/or abandonment from other tenant/user(s)
facilities in New Yook State?

LiYes or [ ] Mo,
If Yes, fill out Inter-Municipal-Move Determination form.
What will happen to the existing facility ooce vacated?

If leased, when does leass expire? L 20

Are any of the proposed tenant's current operations located in facilitics which have received an Industrial
Development Agency benefit? [ | Yes or[[] No. If ves, provide details as to location, and amount of leased Space,

how long leaged?

1M [ - TN Pre— L L



IV. Retail Questionnaire

To ensure compliance with Section B62 of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency requires
addifional information if the proposed Project is one where customers personally visit the Project site to
undertake either a retail sale transaction or te purchase services,

Answer the following:

A. Will any portion of the project {including that portion of the cost to be financed from equity or other sources)
consist of facilities or property that are or will be primarily used in making sales of goods or scrvices fo
eustomers who personally visit the project site?

[X] Yes or [ ] Ne. If the answer is yes, continue below. If no, proceed to next section

For purposes of Question A, the term “rotail sales™ means (i) sales by a registered vendor under Article 28
of the Tax Law of the State of New York {the “Tax Law™) primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible
personil property (as defined in Section 1101(b){4)(i) of the Tax Law), ar (i) sales of & service to customers
who personally visit the Project.

B. What percentage of the cost of the Project will be expended on such facilities or property primarily used in
making sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit the project? BT | |
the answer is less than 33% do oot complete the remainder of the retall determination and proceed (o
Inter-Municipal Move Determination.

If the answer to A is Yes AND the answer to Question B is greater than 33.33%, indicate which of the
following questions below apply to the project:

L. 'Will the project be operated by a not-for-profit corporation [_] Yes or [X] Mo,

2. It the Project lecation o facility likely to atiract a significant mumber of visitors from outside the
stonomuc cevelopment region (Cattarangus, Erie, Allegany, Chantangua and Wyoming counties) in which
the project will be located? B Yesor ] Ne

3. Is the predomanant purpose of the project to make available goods or services which would net, but for
the project, be reasonably accessible to the residents of the municipality within which the propesed project
wotld be located because of a lack of reasonably accessible retuil trade facilities offering such poods or
services? [K] Yesor [] No

4. Will the project preserve permanent, private sector jobs or increase the overall number of permanent,
private sector jobs in the State of New York? [X] Yes or [ Ne.

If yes, explain

5. Is the project located in & Highly Distressed Area? Yesor [ ] Mo

11 | TR ]



¥. Imter-Municipal Move Detarmination

If completion of a Project benefiting from Agency Financial Astistance results in the removal of an industrial or
manufacturing plant of the project accupant from one area of the state o another area of the state or in the
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the state, then it must be
shown that Agency Financial Assistance is required to prevent the project acetpant from relocating out of the state,
or 1& reasonably necessary to preserve the project occupant’s competitive position in its respective industry.

Cumrent Address:
CityTown; State: Zip:

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area
of the stat= to another area of the state? [ Yes or [§] No

Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Project occupant located within
the state? E Yes or [ No

If Yes to either question, explain how, notwithstanding the aforementioned closing or activity reduction, the
Agency’s Financial Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out of the State, or is reasonably
necessary to preserve the Project ocoupant's competitive pogition in ils respective industry:

Drocs the Project mvolve relocation o consolidation of a project eccupant from another municipalisy?

Within New York State [1¥esor [¥] Na
Within Cattaraugus County [ ] Yes or [X] Ne

If Yes o eithar question, #xplain: -

What are some of the key requirements the project eccupant is looking for in a new site (for example minirmum of
number of 5q. ft., 12 foot ceilings, truck lnading docks, thraway accessibility. etc.)

| _ |

If the project occupant is currently located in Cattarsugus County and will be moving to & different mimicipality
within Cattaraugus County, has the project occupant sttempted to find a suitable location within the municipality
in which it is curently located? [ Yes or [] No

What factors have led the project occupant to consider remaining or locating in Cattaraugus County? NIA

If the current facility is to be abandoned, what is going to happen to the current facility that the project eccupant is
located in?

—

13 Tasis Tamears 3T



Provide a list of properties considered, and reason they were not adequate, (Some examples include: site not large
engugh, [ayout was not sppropriate, did oot have adequate utility service, etc.)

Property (Address) Reason
MFA

13 Raw: January 2022



¥i. Estimate of Real Property Tax Abatement Benefits™* and Percentage of Project Costs

financed from Public Sector sourcos

** This Section of the Application will be: (i) completed by CCIDA Staff based upon information contained
within the Application, and (ii) provided to the Applicant for ultimaie inclusion as part of this completed

Application.
FILOT Estimate Table Workshect

CCIDA Staff will insert and/or prepare appropriate PILOT Benefit information.

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector Table Worksheet:

Tonal P‘m_-jE:l:'-I' Estimated Estimated Estimated Value of | Total of Other Public Incentives
Cost Value of Value of Sales | Mortgage Tax (Tax Credits, Granis, ESD
PILOT Tax Incentive | Incentive Incentives, eto.)

Calculate % (Est. PILOT + Est. Sales Tax+ Est. Mortgage Tax+ OtheryTotal Project Costa: Db

L4 Beev: Jamissy 2022



Altachment A: Representations, Certifications and Indemnification

Goonjit "Jett" Mehta (nzme of CEQ or oiher authorized representative of Applicant) confirms

and says that he/she is the  President (title) of ___ Indus Hotels, Ing (name of
corporation of other entily) named in the attached Application (the “Applicant™), that he/she has read the foregoing
Application and knows the contents thereof, and hersby represeats, understands, and otherwise agrees with the
Agency and a3 follows:

A

Job Listings: In accordance with Section B38-b(2) of the Mew York General Municipal Law, the
Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives eny Financial Assistance from the
Agency, except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, new employment
opporenities created as a result of the Project will be listed with the New York State Department of
Labor Community Services Division (the "D{OL"™) and with the administrative entity (collectively with
the DOL, the “ITP A Entities") of the service delivery area created by the federal job training partnership
act (Public Law 97-300) (“ITFA") in which the Project is located.

First Consideration for Employment: In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the New York General
Municipal Law, the Applicant understends and agress that, if the Project receives any Financial
Asgistance from the Agency, except &5 otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, where
practicable, the Applicant will first consider persons cligible to participate in JTPA programs who shall
be referred by the JTTPA Estities for new employment oppormunities created as a result of the Project.

Anoual Sales Tax Filings: In accordance with Section 874(R) of the New York General Municipal Law,
the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any sales tax exemptions as part of
the Financial Assistance from the Ageney, in accordance with Section 874(E) of the General Municipal
Law, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause 1o be filed, with the New York $tate Department of Taxation
and Finance, the annual form prescribed by the Department of Taxation and Finance, describing the
value of all sales tax exemptions claimed by the Applicant and &ll consultants or subcontractors retained
by the Applicant. Copies of zll filings shall be provided to the Agency

Employment Reports: The Appliczn: understands and agrees thas, if the Project receives any Financial
Assistance from the Agency, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with the Ageney, ot least
annually or as otherwise required by the Agency, reports regarding the rumber of people employed at
the project site, salary levels, contractor utilization and such other information (collectively,
“Employment Reports™) that may be required from time to time on such appropriste forms as
designated by the Agency. Failure to provide Employment Reports within 30 days of an Agency
request shall be an Event of Default under the PILOT Agrecment between the Agency and Applicant
and, if applcable, an Event of Default under the Agent Agreement between the Apgency and
Applicant. In addition, a Notice of Failure 1o provide the Agency with an Employment Report may he
reparted to Agency board members, said report being an agends item subject to the Open Meetings
Lusar.

‘The Applicant acknowledges that certain environmental representations will be required at closing. The
Applicant shall provide with this Representation, Cestification and Indemnification Form copies of eny
knows environmental reports, including any existing Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Report(s)
and’or Phase [T Environmental Investigations. The Agency may require the Company andfor owner of
the premises to prepare and submut an environmental assessment and audit report, including but net
necessarily limited to, a Phase [ Environmental Site Assessment Report and a Phase 11 Environmental
Investigation, with respect to the Premises al the sole cost and expense of the owner endior the
Applicant, All environmental assessment and audit reports shall be completed in accordance with
ASTM Standard Practice E1527-05 and shall be conformed over to the Agency so that the Agency is
suthorized to use and rely on the reports. The Agency, however, does not edopt, ratify, confirm or
assume any representation made within reports required herein.

15 Rev: Jamuary M2



The Applicant andor the owner, and their successors and assigns, hereby release, defead and indemnify
the Agency from sny and all suits, causes of action, litigations, damages, losses, lisbilities, obligations,
penalties, claims, demands, judgments, costs, disbursernents, fees or expenses of any kind or nature
whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorneys’, consultants’ and experts’ fees) which may at any
time be imposed upon, incurred by or asserted or awarded against the Agency, resulting from or arising
out of any inquiries and/or emvironmental sssessments, investigations and audits performed oo behalf
af the Applicant andfor the owner pursnant heceto, including the scops, level of detsil, contentz or
accuracy of any environmental assessment, audil, inspection or mvestigation report completed
hereunder and/or the selection of the envirenmental consultant, engineer or other qualified person to
perform such assessments, investigations, and sudits.

Hold Harmiess Provision: The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the Applicant shall be and is
responsible for all costs of the Apency incurred in connection with any actions required to be taken by
the Agency in furtherance of the Application including the Agency's costs of peneral counsel and/or
the Agency's bond'ransaction counsel whether or not the Application, the proposed Project it
describes, the attendant megotiations, or the isswe of bonds or other transection or agreement are
ultimately ever carried to suecessful conclusion and agrees that the Agency shall not be lighle for and
sgrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liakility arising
from or expense incurred by: (i) the Agency's examination and processing of, and action pursnant to or
upon, the Application, regardiess of whether or not the Application or the proposed Project deseribed
hetein or the tax exemptions and other assistence requested hereln are favorably acted upon by the
Apgency; (1) the Agency's acquisition, construction and/or installation of the proposed Project describsed
herein; and {iii} any further action taken by the Agency with respect to the proposed Project including,
without limiting the generality of the foregoing, zll causes of action and attorney’s fees and any other
expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any of the foregoing.
Applicent hereby undarstinds and agress, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General
Municipal Law and the policies of the Agency that any New York State and local sales and use tax
exemplion claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, any mortgage recording fax
exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, endfor any real property tax
abatement claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, in connection with the Project, may
be subject to recapture and'or termination by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be
established by the Agency and set forth in trensection documents to be entered info by and betwean the
Agency and the Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warrants that the information contained
in this Application, including without limitation information regarding the amount of the Mew York
State and local sales and use tax exemption benefit, the ameunt of the mortgage recording tax exemption
benefit, and the amount of the real properly tax abatement, if and as spplicable, to the best of the
Applicant’s knowledge, is true, accurate and complete.

This obligation includes an obligation to submit an Agency Fee Payment to the Agency in accordance
with the Agency Fee policy effective ag of the date of this Application

By executing and submitting this Application, the Applicant covenants and agrees to pay the following
fees to the Agency:

i) a non-refundable §1,500.00 application processing and publicalion fee (the “Application
Fee™) at time of application submission payable CCIDA;

(i) Unless otherwise agreed to by the Agency, an amount equal to one and one quarter percent
(1.0625%0) of the total project costs, et the time of isswance of Financial Assistance’closing:

{ii1) All fees, costs and expenses incurced by the Agency for (1) legal services, incleding but
not limited to those provided by the Agency's general counsel andfor the Agency's
bond/ranzaction counsel, thus note that the Applicant is entitled to receive a written
estimate of fees and costs of the Agency’s peneral counsel and the Agency's

16 Bev: Fanuase 2027



bond/transaction counsel; and {2) other consultanis retained by the Agency in connection
with the proposed project, with all such charges to be paid by the Applicant at the closing,

If the Applicant fails to conclude or consummate the necessary negotiations, or fails, within &
reasonable or specified period of time, to take ressonable proper or requested action, or withdraws,
abandons, cancels, or neglects the Application, er if the Applicant s unable to find buyers willing to
purchase the bond issue requested, or if the Applicant is unable to facilitate the sale/leaseback or
leasedleasehack transaction, then, upen the presentation of an invoice, Applicant shall pay o the
Agency, its agents, or assigns all actual costs incurr=d by the Agency in furtherance of the Application,
up to that date and fime, including but not necessarily limited to, fees of the Agency's peneral counsel
and'or the Agency's bondfiransaction counsel.

The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that all payment liabilities to the Agency and the Apency's
general counsel and/or the Apency™s band and'or transaction counsel as exprassed in Sections H and |
are obligations that are not dependent on fimal decumentation of the transaclion contemplzted by this
Application.

The cost incorred by the Agency and paid by the Applicant, the Agency's general counss! andfor
bond/transastion counsel fees and the processing foes, may be considered as a cost of the Project and
ingluded in the financing of costs of the proposed Project, except as limited by the applicable provisions
of the [nternal Revenue Code with respect to tax-exempt bond financing.

The ﬁpplimm acknowledges that I;he Apency is S'Ehjﬁ-t to New Ym-l: State’s Freedom of Enfnrmatmn

application are potentially mb[nd' to_disclosure_ander Egﬂ], subject to limited mtm;g

exclusions.

The Applicant has read and undesstands the Agency’s Policy Respecting Recapture of Agency Benefits
{the “Recapture Policy™). The Applicant covenants and eprees thet it fully understends that the
Recapiure: Policy is applicable to the Project that is the subject of this Application, and that the Agency
will implement the Recapture Policy if and when it is 20 reqguired to do so, The Applicant further
covenants and agrees that its Project is potentially subject to termination of Agency financial assistance
and/or recapture or modification of Agency financial assistance so provided andior previously granted.

The Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section B62(1) of the New York General
Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the

proposed Project:

& B61. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) Mo finds of the agency shall be used in respect of any
project if the completion thersof would result in the removal of an industrial or manofacturing plant of
the project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the state or in the abandonment of one
or mare plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the state, provided, however, that
nesther restriction shall apply if the agenoy shall determine on the basis of the application before it
that the project is reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from removing such othes
plant or facility (o a location outside the state or is reasonably necessary o preserve the competitive
position of the project occupant in its respective industry.

The Applicant confims and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving Financial
Assistance for the proposed Project 15 im substantial compliance with applicable local, state and federal
tax, worker protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations,

The Applicant confirms and acknowiedges that the submission of any lmowingly false or knowingly
misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the
reimbursement of an amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the Agency's
invalvement the Project.

17 Blev; January 20017



R The Applicant confirme and hereby acknowledges that as of the date of this Application, the Applicant
is in substantial compliance with all provisions of Armicle 18-A of the New York General Municipal
Law, including, but not limited to, the provision of Section 85%-a and Section 862(1) of the New York
General Municipal Law.

8 The Applicant and the individual executing this Application on behalf of Applicant acknowledge that
the Agency and itz counsel will rely on the representations and covenants made in this Application
when acting hereon and hereby represents that the statements made herein do not contain any antroe
statement of a material fact and do not omit to stafe a matenial fact necessary to meke the statements
contaimed herein not misleading.

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS )88
Goonjit Mehta , being first duly swom, deposes and says:

1. That 1 am the _President (Corporate Office) of [Ndus Hotels, Inc {Applicant)
and that T am duly authorized on behalf of the Applicant to bind the Applicant

2. That I have read the attached Application, I know the contents thereof, and that to the best of my
kmowledge and belief, this Application and the contents of this Application are true, acourate and

(Signature of Officer)

Subzeribed and affirmed to me under peoelties of pequry

s 3/ day of Ofpohee 2023

(N Public)

SHARDMN M OCAMPO
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF HEW YORE
Mo, 01341947
Cuslifiad in Wayne County
My Commission Expires 05-23-2074

18 Bev: lanuary 2022



Attachment B: CCIDA Insurance Bequirements

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
{(Insurance Specifications as of June § 2021)

A summary of CCIDA insurance requirements follows, Please note that insurance is to be provided by the
Company and/er Project owner after Board approval and prior to utilization of CCIDA financial assistance,
and shall be maintained during the term of any applicable Agent Agreement andfor Lease Agrecment by and
between the CCIDA and the Company,

During the teom of an Agent Agreement and/or a Lease Agreement entered into with the County of Caitaraugus
Indusirial Agency an ACORD 25-Certiflcate of Liability Imsurance and ACORD 855 NY-New York
Construetion Certificate of Liability Addendum shall be provided evidencing the following insurance is
currently maintained and in force with an insurance carrier spproved to do business in the State of New York and
maintaining an A.M. Best Rating of A- or better showing County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency
ag Certificate Holder. It 15 our suggestion that you share these requirements with your current insurance agent,
broker or insurance company.

Acceptable Certificates of Insurance shall indicate the following minimal coverage, limits of insurence, policy
nurnbers ind policy effective and expiration dates.

Commercial General Liability: Agent and subcontractors shall provide such coverage on sn octurrence basis for
the named insured's premises & operations and producis-completed operations. Blanket Centractsal Lishility
provided within the "insured contract” definition may not be excluded or restricted in any way. Property damage to
work performed by subcontractors may not be excluded or restricted nor shall the Additional Insured's coverage for
claims involving injury to employees of the Named [nsured or their subcontractors be excluded or restricted, The
“insured contract” exception to the Employers Liability exclusion also may not be removed or restricted in any way.

These coverages are to be properly evidenced by checking the appropriste box(es) on the ACORD BS5-NY
Construction Certificate of Liability Addendum's Information Section, frems G, H, [ and L. Policy shall have
attached Designated Location(s) General Apprepate Limit CG 25 04 endorsement,

Limits expressed shall be po Jess than:

General Aggregate 32,000, 00
Products-Completed Operations Aggregate 32,000, 00
Par Decurence 1,000,000
Persomal & Advertising Injury £1,000,000
Fire Damage Liability § 100,000
Medical Payments {per person) £ 5000

County of Catteraugns Industrial Development Agency shall be named as Additionz! Insured per IS0 Form CG 20
26-Additionzal Insured Designated Person or Organization to provide coverage for the Additional Insured.
Coverage shall apply on a Primary & Non-Contribatory basis. All insurance required of the Company shall waive
any right of subrogation of the insurer against any person insured under such policy, and waive any right of the
insurer to any off-set or counterclaim or any other deduction, whether by attachment or otherwise, in respect of any
liability of any person insured under such policy.

ACORD 855 NY-New York Construction Certificate of Liability Insurance: It is not uncommon for insurers
to modify the stendard ISO policy language with endorsements that result in modifications to language preferred
by the insurer. This addendum is required to supplement the ACORD 25-Certificate of Liability Insurance with
additional information that provides a more detailed expression of the types of coverage required. Specifically
required coverages may be excluded or limited by the attachment of exclusionary or limitation endorsements, This

L) Ray- Innnamy 2022



addendum provides the insurer the ahility to certify coverage provided by the absence of such exclusionary or
limiting modifications.

Blanket Additional Insured endorsement to include — Owner, Lessees or Contractors - Amtomatic Statog Far Other
Parties When Required in Wrilten Construction Agreement — Wording should include any other person or
organization you are required to add as an additional insured under the contract or agreement (Paragraph 2 of
CG 20 38 04 13 or equivalent).

Any scheduled person or organization section of the additional insured endorsement conteming wording other than
designated names shall not he accepted.

Umbrella/Excess Liability: Commercial Umbrella or excess liability for a limit of at least §5,000,000 per
occurrence with a 35,000,000 Aggregate. Coverage should respond on a follow-form basis and excess over the
aforementioned underlying policy limils. County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency shall be named
25 Additional Insured. Coverage shall apply on a Primary & Non-Contrbutory hasis.

Workers Compensation/Disability Insurance:

i) The Company andor Project Owner shall provide evidence of insurance and maintain Workers
CompensationDisability insurance as required by statute. County of Cattarsugus Industrial Development
Apgency shall be named as the Certificate Holder.

i1} Accepted Forms:

Workers Compensation Forms DBL (Disability Benefits Law) Forms
CE-200 Exemplion | CE-2 Exemption |
C-105.2 Commercial Insurer DE-120.1 Insurers '

| B1-12 Self-Insurer DB-155 Self-Insured
GS1-105.2 | Group Sell-Insured
[-26.3 MNew York State
Insurance Fund

If the Company and/or Praject owner have no employees, the Company andior Project owner shall
provide a eompleted and signed Form CE-200 or later revision, which is found on the New York State

Workers Compensation Board website: www.web.gv.gov/, This form is to be completed an-line, printed,
and sipned.

CCIDA Address: All evidence of insuratice shall be sent to;
County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency

9 Ezst Washington Street
Ellicotrville, MY 14731

i By Tamuiarme W07



Attachment C; CCIDA Attorney Fee Schedule

Attormey Fees:

ij&:ihuni Standard Agency Counsel Fee

_==$499,000 §5,000
<=5500,000 - < 999,000 37,500
=§1M - 51,990 999 L4 000
=52M - <§3,909,000 15,000
=340 - = §5,799,000 $20,000

=35,800,00 13 of Agenoy Administrative Fee

(carrently 1.0625% of the Project
Amount

If & project application is withdrawn or does not close, the applicant is responsible for any costs incurred by the
agency on behalf of the project.

21 Rev: Tanmarv 20332



Applicant Business Description

Indus Hospltallty Groug, Ing, ["IHG") develops, owns, and operates more than 70 properties, primarily
hotels and restaurants in the Rochester, Finger Lakes, and Western New York regions. 1HG is family-
owned and in its third decade of operation, formed In 1988, There are currently more than 1,200
people working for the company with its corporate office based in Rochester, NY,

The team at IHG has been recognized numerous times as first-class operators, eaming national and
regional awards, including the Wyndham Hotel Group Franchisee of the Year Award, Dunkin® Brands
Rising Star of the Year, the Hilton Waorldwide Lighthouse Award along with numerous TripAdvizsor
Awards for Excellence.

The renovation of this 20,694 sq. ft., 2-story, 50 room Microtel Inn & Suites by Wyndham, owned and
operated by Indus Hotels, Inc, an affiliate of IHG, will add to the business infrastructure and increase
employment opportunities. This hotel has been a vital part of the community since 2004, bringing bath
lefsure and busingess travelers to the City of Olean as well as Cattaraugus County. Amenities such as a
suite shop, fitness center, guest laundry facility, complimentary continental breakfast, business canter,
and complimentary Wi-Fl are offered to all business and leisure guests.

For more information, please visit our website: www. indushg.com



Short Environmental Assessment Form
Pari 1 - Project Information

tructions for

Part | — Project Information. The applicant or project spensor is respoasible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or fimding, are subject to public review, and may ba subjsct to fisrther verification. Complete Past | based co
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fally respond to any item, pleage answer a5
tboroughly as posable based on current information.

Complete all items n Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or neful m the
lead agency; stiach additional pages a5 pecessary to supplement any itzo

Part 1 — Project and Sponsor Information

Mame ofhﬂim-nr?'_m}an::
Indus Hotels, Inc DBA Microtel Inn & Suites by Wyndham
Project Location {describe, and attach a location map):
3234 NYS Route 417, Olean, NY 14760
Brief Description of Proposed Action:
Renovation of the 20 694 sq. ft., 2-story, 50-room hotel.

MWame of Applicant or 8 4 0
e ;‘:ﬂ ot s Telephane:  585.-248-2440
= E-Mail: jmehla@indushg.com
Address:
950 Panorma Trail S
City/POr State: Zip Cog
| Rochester NY 1485
L. Duﬁi-ﬂuprupnud action oly involve the legisiative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, MO YES
adeninistrative rule, or regolotion?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that [:'
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continos to guestion 2.
2. Duoes the proposed action requite a permiz, spproval or funding from any other povernment Ageney? MO | YER
If Yeg, list agency(s) name end permit or approval: IEI D
3, a Total acreage of the sile of the proposed achion] res
b. Tedal aereage fo be physically disturbed? Bores

e. Total acreage {project site and any contipuous properties) owmed
or controlled by the applicant or project spoaser? il

4. Check all land uses that oceur on, ars adjoining o near the prapesed sction:
[CJUrban [ Rural (poe-sgricoimre)  [] Industial [F] Commercial [B] Residential (suburbac)
O rarest [ Agriculnure ] Aquatic [ Other(Spacify):

[ Parkdand

Page | of 3 SESF 2018



(S, I3 the proposed action,

8. A permitted gge under the zoning repulations?

b. Consistent with the sdopted compeehensive plan?

O]

B. Is the proposed action consistent with the prodominant character of the existing built or atural landscepe?

7. Is the site of the proposed acticn located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Cridea] Environmental Atea?
If Yes, identify:

8. 3 'Will the propesed action result in & substastial imcrease in traffic above presest Levels?
b.  Are public transportation services available at or near the sita of the propased action?
€. Are zny pedestrian sccommodations or bicyele routes available on or near the site of the proposed

agiion?

8. D the proposed action meat of exeeed the state energy code requinsments?
If thes propased acton will exceed requisements, deseribe design featusas and technologhes:

Jnn SEEIREIBEEE

]

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?
If Ne, describe method for providing potables water:

3

11, 'Will the proposed action connest to existing wastewnter utilities?

If Mo, descrite msthod for providing wastewater restment:

Rl

12. a. Does the projest site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, @ bullding, archasological site, or distriot
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that kas been determined by the
Comraissioner of the NY5S Office of Farks, Recreation amd Historic Preservation io be eligibte for listing on the
State Begister of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or aoy portion of it, located inoor adiacent io an ares desipnoted as sensitive for
archacological sifes on the WY State Historic Preservation Offics (SHPO) archasological site inventory?

13. & Does any portion of the site of the propased action, or lands adjoining the propesed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies reguiated by & federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or eacroach into, any existing wetland or waterbady?

11 Yes, identify the wetland or watechody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

O0F O 08 B |f B | & fREO0)E =00z

Paga2of3



14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are lkely to be found on the project site. Check a1l that apply:
Clshoreline  [] Forest [] Agriculturaligrasslands ] Early mid-successional
CIwettand [ Urban [ Suburban

13, Dioes the site of the propased action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal govermment as threatened or sndaagared?

1. Isthe project site located in the 100.-yesr food plan?

17. 'Will the proposed action creste storm water discharge, edther from paint or non<point sources?
IfYes,

& Wil storm water discharges flow o adjacent properties?

b. Wil storm water discharges be dirscted to established conveyance systems [nmoff and storm draing)?
I ¥Wes, briefly deacribe:

OoOE OOk

18. Does the proposed action include comstruction or other activitics that would result in the impoundment of water | MO | YES
or other Hquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lapoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:

3|0
19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the looahion of an achive or closed solid wasie | MO | YES

mapagement facility? i

If Yes, describe: E D
20, Has the site of the proposed action or an adjvining property bean the subject of remediation (ongoing ar NO | YES

completed) for bazardous waste?

If Yes, describe:
AL ]
I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE
Applicant/sponsonnames: Jett Mehta Date: | [’r'J S { L2024
Si gmature: LA Tide: President

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




RRE Cost Berwefit Caleulatoe
Eﬁ:‘:ﬂ?#ﬂ;ﬂ"‘h‘ hu;i.llilﬁil Cevmlopment Agenoy

Preqect Inde Hiriek, Inc.
Pregect Logati A M3 Eouse 417, Alegany NY

AT AT MEn o

Propect Coris: [T
[rvier bRal peoject pomis. | I1L74H W
Local Construction Spending®

% of lpeally pousoed materials and hnbor
-fegion fandnartion ipsading

Comirucion boonoms: Impas
cusitry HALCL % of Towd insesesgnl  inenstien Dy Tops
3l Byleing Lenpmiaian T,
Ereamia]
Eppasatie] — 7]
Peoss peroans il oly Hove oA Bow i 1D ConiEToTen Se @

P

e oh Aerial Exmings
Jid EEEN K]

Tort M5

Totad Earmdi
351438

Estimated Coms of Inceathans

PLOT Temvet [ 3]
Beaion P [ 8]
Digccunt Factes

Sakes Taw Exempion
Lzl Saler Tad Aste
Siate St o Bate

Moripaos Mecoriing Tis Domption
Leal
Sule L

Tetal (s




Prizgwrty T
Progersy Tacan Full  Defferemes in Cyment Diffarencs PLOT

Year & Yapr WTHOUT Ewirsated FILIT o Pt sy
L] - 1
n | i i i o
1 T
]
3
1
in
‘&q
¥ i ﬂl|
i FAEE] ‘!'E
T
TE1E
i e T KL
Tewa TR CSITREL] 50 52,05 TE L

EEsocunieg-» 5,543 5BEG, TS



Teial TEiniE ]

& yiagt Rgparismn PLOT scedule:
ol e ol reeinue i Frs Costed] b

Cicairi 1t IDA babarww Ihe proyect can be sccompl shed in a dmey Sxhios ¢



COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION

OLEAN INDUSTRIAL PARK, LLC, ANIVOR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S),

SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY({IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON ITS
BEHALF

A regular meeting of the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency was
convened on Tuesday, November 14, 2023 at 11:15 a.m.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit:

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE APPLICATION OF
OLEAN INDUSTRIAL PARK, LLC, AND/OR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR
AFFILIATE(S), SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE
FORMED ON IT8 BEHALF (INDIVIDUALLY, AND/OR COLLECTIVELY,
THE “COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT
DESCRIBED BELOW: (ii}) RATIFYING THE SCHEDULING, NOTICING,
AND CONDUCTING OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN CONNECTION WITH
THE PROJECT: (i) MAKING A DETERMINATION PURSUANT TO THE
STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT: (iv) APPOINTING
THE COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE
THE PROJECT: (v) AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF THE
PROJIECT TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN
THE FORM OF (A) A SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR
PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION,
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A PARTIAL
ABATEMENT FROM REAL PROPERTY TAXES BENEFIT THROUGH THE
PILOT AGREEMENT; AND (vi) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION AND
EXECUTION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK AGREEMENT, A
PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT, AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE PROJECT AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™) is
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York,
constituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the
Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act”™) and Chapter 536 of the 1971
Laws of New York, as amended, constituting Section 890-b of said General Municipal Law (said
Chapter and the Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the *Act”™) to promote,
develop, encourage and assist in the acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, improving,
maintaining, equipping and fumishing of manufacturing, warehousing, research, commercial and
industrial facilities, among others, for the purpose of promoting, attracting and developing
economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general



prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York, to improve their
prosperity and standard of living, and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered
under the Act to acquire, construct, reconstruct and install one or more “projects™ (as defined in
the Act), or to cause said projects to be acquired, constructed, reconstructed and installed, and to
convey said projects or to lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, the Company has submitted an application to the Agency (the
“Application™) requesting the Agency’s assistancce with a certain project (the “Project™)
comsisting of: (1) the acquisition by the Agency of a leasehold interest in certain property located
at 639 Umon Strect Ext N in the City of Olean, Cattaraugus County, New York and all other
lands in the City of Olean where by license or easement or other agreement, the Company or its
designees are making improvements that benefit the Project (the “Land™), and the existing
improvements located thereon consisting principally of an approximately 23,000+~ SF building
(the “Existing Facility™); (ii) the planning, design, construction and operation of shipping and
receiving docks (the "Improvements"); and (iii) the acquisition by the Company in and around
the Existing Facility of certain items of machinery, equipment and other tangible personal
property (the “Equipment”; and, together with the Land and the Existing Facility, the “Project
Facility™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 85%-a, on October 31, 2023, at
10:00 am., at the Olean City Municipal Building, Mayor’s Conference Room, 101 East State
Street, Olean, New York 14760, the Agency held a public hearing with respect to the Project and
the proposed Financial Assistance (as hereinafter defined) being contemplated by the Agency
(the “Public H:anng ") whereat interested parties were provided a reasonable opportunity, both
orally and in writing, to present their views; and

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) designate the Company as its
agent for the purpose of undertaking the Project pursuant to an Agent and Financial Assistance
Project Agreement (the “Agent Agreement™), {ii) negotiate and enter into a lease agreement (the
“Lease Agreement”™) and related leaseback agreement (the “Leaseback Agreement™) with the
Company, pursuant to which the Agency will retain a leasehold interest in the Land, the Existing
[mprovements, the Improvements, the Equipment and personal property constituting the Facility;
and (i) provide Financial Assistance to the Company in the form of (a) an exemption benefit
from all New York State and local sales and use taxes for purchases and rentals related to the
Project with respect to the qualifying personal property included in or incorporated into the
Facility or used in the acquisition, construction, reconstruction andfor renovation, rehabilitation
or equipping of the Facility, and (b) (¢) a partial abatement from real property taxes benefit
through a 10 year term PILOT Agreement for the benefit of each municipality and school district
having taxing jurisdiction over the Project, {collectively, the sales and use tax exemption benefit,
the mortgage recording tax exemption benefit, and the partial abatement from real property taxes
benefit, are hereinafier collectively refermed to as the “Financial Assistance™); and

WHEREAS, the Agency must comply with Article § of the New York Environmental
Conservation Law and the regulations adopted thereto (collectively refermred to as “SEQR™), and



determine whether or not the Project presents a potential significant adverse environmental
impact requiring the preparation of an environmental impact statement pursuant to SEQR; and

WHEREAS, the Company has submitted an Environmental Assessment Form to the
Agency (the "EAF”) to assist in undertaking the required SEQR review; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 18-A of the Act, the Agency desires to adopt a
resolution describing the Project and the Financial Assistance that the Agency is contemplating
with respect to the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Company has presenied an application in a form acceptable to the
Agency. Based upon the representations made by the Comparny to the Agency in the Company's
application and any other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, public
hearing comments, if any, and Agency board member review of and recommendations related to
the Project and its resolution to approve the Project subject to the terms and conditions as
described herein, the Agency board member review of the Project’s cost benefit ratio, the costs
of incentives so applied for, the anticipated new tax revenues to be generated by the Project, as
well as the Project’s contemplated community benefits, and Agency board member review,
discussion, and consideration of same, the Agency hereby finds and determines that:

{A) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and
cotivenient lo carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all
powers granted to it under the Act; and

(B) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as
its agent for purposes of acquiring, constructing and/or renovating and equipping the Project; and

(C)  The Agency has the authority to take the actions contemplated herein under the
Act; and

(D} The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to develop the
Project, thereby increasing and/or refaining employment oppertunitics in Cattaraugus County,
New York and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and

(E) The Project will not result in the removal of a civie, commercial, industrial, or
manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one
area of the State of New York (the “State™) to another area of the State or result in the
abandonment of one or mare plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the
Company’s application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility o
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries, and, to



the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to another in another area of the
State, the Agency has complied with the Act’s abandonment procedures; and

{F) The Agency has assessed all material information included in connection with the
Application necessary to afford a reasonable basis for the decision by the Agency to provide
Financial Assistance for the Project as described herein; and

(G)  The Agency has prepared a written cost-benefit analysis satisfactorily identifying
the extent to which the Project will create or retain permanent, private sector jobs, the estimated
value of any tax exemption to be provided, the amount of private sector investment generated or
likely to be generated by the Project, the likefihood of accomplishing the Project in a timely
fashion, and the extent to which the Project will provide additional sources of revenue for
mumnicipalities and school districts, and any other public benefits that might occur as a result of
the Project; and

(H}  The Company has provided a written statement confirming that the Project as of
the date of the Application is in substantial compliance with all provisions the Act; and

(1) The Project involves an “Unlisted Action™ as said term is defined pursuant to 6
NYCRR. Section 617.2{(al) of the SEQR regulations, The Apency has conducted an
uncoordinated review of the Project pursuant to & NY.C. R.R. Section 617.6(b)(4){(i). Based
upon & comprehensive and thorough review by the Agency of the EAF and related documents
delivered by the Company to the Agency, the criteria set forth in 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Section 617.7 of
the SEQR regulations, and the additional representations made by the Company to the Agency in
connection with the Project, the Agency: (1) hereby finds that the Project constitutes an "Unlisted
Action" within the meaning of SEQR and a coordinated review is optional; (ii) the Agency has
conducted an uncoordinated review of the Project under SEQR,; (iii) the Project will result in no
major impacts and, therefore, is one which may not cause significant damage to the environment;
{iv) construction related impacts are short term and do not have a significant magnitude or effect;
(v) the Project will not have a "significant effect on the environment” as such quoted term is
defined in SEQR; and (vi) no "environmental impact statement” as such quoted term is defined
in SEQR, need be prepared for this action. The Agency thus issues a “negative declaration™ as
that term is defined pursuant 6 N.Y.C. R.R. Section 617.2(z); and

I The Project qualifies for Agency Financial Assistance as it meets the Apency’s
general uniform criteria for project evaluation, said criteria established by New York State and
the Agency as required under General Municipal Law Section 85%-a(5) as evidenced by the
following:

(1} Extent to which the Praject will create or retain jobs: The Project will
retain 31 FTE employee position create 20 new FTE employee position.

(iif)  The estimaled total value of Financial Assistance is approximately
$144,000 over the 10-year real property tax abatement benefit period.

(iif) The estimated amount of private sector investment 1o be made by the
Company is $1,250,000.



{iv)  Likelihood of the Project being accomplished in a timely fashion: The
Project will be completed by December 31, 2024,

(v}  Extent of new revenue provided to local taxing jurisdictions. New real
property revenue beyond revenues currently received will be paid to the
local taxing jurisdictions.

(vi}  The extent to which the Project will create local construction jobs. The
Company will utilize local eonstruction contractors.

Section 2. The Agency hereby authorizes the undertaking of the Project and the
provision of the Financial Assistance to the Company as described herein.

Section 3. Subject to the Company executing an Agent Agreement and the delivery
1o the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of insurance for the Project satisfactory to
the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the acquisition,
construction and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the true and
lawful agent of the Agency: (i) w0 acquire, construct and/or renovate and equip the Project; (ii) to
make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings and
nstructions, as the stated agent for the Agency with the authority to delepate such agency, in
whole or in part, 1o agents, subagenis, contractors, and subcontractors of such agents and
subagents and to such other parties as the Company chooses; and (iii) in general. to do all things
which may be requisite or proper for completing the Project, all with the same powers and the
same validity that the Agency could do if acting in its own behalf: provided, however, the
appointment of the Company as agent of the Agency, if utilized, shall expire one year from the
date of this resolution (unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the
Executive Director).

A Financial Assistance. With respect to the foregoing, and based upon the
representations and warranties made by the Company in its application for Financial Assistance,

the Agency hereby:

(i) authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to make purchases of
goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject to New
York State and local sales and use tax in an amount estimated up to $1,000,000, and,
therefore, the value of the sales and wse tax exemption benefits (“sales and use fax
exemption benefits™) authorized and approved by the Agency cannot exceed $80,000,
however, the Agency may consider any requests by the Company for increases to the
amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the Agency upon being
provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property
or services; and

(1)  authorizes and approves that the real property tax abatement benefits
(“PILOT benefits™) to be provided over the term of the PILOT Agreement are estimated
to be approximately $64,146 resulting in estimated total PILOT payments of $415,605
over the term of the PILOT Apgreement.



B.  Temms and Conditions of Financial Assistance. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the

Mew York General Municipal Law, and per the policies of the Agency, the Agency may recover
or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any New York State and local sales
and use tax exemption benefits, and/or partial abatements from real property taxes benefits taken
or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other
party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if it is determined that: (i) the
Company, its agemts, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make
purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the New York State and local sales and
use tax exemption bepefits; (i) the MNew York State and local sales and use tax exemption
benefits are in excess of the amounts authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents,
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized 10 make purchases for the benefit of
the Project; (iti) the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits are for
property or services not authonzed by the Agency as part of the Project; {iv) the Company has
made a material false statement on its application for Financial Assistance; and/or (v) the New
York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits andfor the partial abatement from real
property faxes benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants,
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project,
fails to comply with the Investment Commitment, the Employment Commitment, and/or the
Construction Jobs and Local Labor Commitment, said commitments, as described below, being a
material term or condition to use property or services in the manner approved by the Agency in
connection with the Project.

As a condition precedent of receiving Financial Assistance, the Company, its agents,
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party suthorized to make purchases for the benefit of
the Project, must cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any Financial
Assistance, and promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands.

C. Commitments, As an additional condition precedent of receiving Financial
Assistance, and as a material term or condition as approved by the Agency in connection with
the Project, the Company covenants and agrees and understands that it must, subject to potential
modification, termination and/or recapture of Financial Assistance [or failure to mest and
maintain the commitments and thresholds as described below, submit, on an annual basis or as
otherwise indicated below through the termination of the PILOT Agreement, a certification, as
so required by the Agency, confirming:

{i} Investment Commitment - the total investment actually made with respect to the
Project at the time of Project completion equals or exceeds $1,250,000 being the
total project cost as stated in the Company’s application for Financial Assistance.

{ii})  Employment Commitment — that there are at least 31 existing full time equivalent
(“FTE™) employees located at, or to be located at, the Facility as stated in the
Company”s application for Financial Assistance (the “Bascline FTE"); and

= the number of current FTE employees in the then current year at the Facility;
and



# that within two (2) years of Project completion, the Company has maintained
and created FTE employment at the Facility equal to 51 FTE employees
[representing the sum of (x} 31 Baseline FTE and (y) 20 FTE employees,
{being the 20 new FTE employee positions proposed to be created by the
Company as stated in its Application)].

section 4. Subject to the terms of this Inducement Resolution, the Chair, the Vice
Chair, and/or the Executive Director, are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to
negotiate, execute and deliver (A) an Agent Apreement, (B) the Lease Agreement whereby the
Company leases the Project to the Agency, (C) the related Leaseback Agreement whereby the
Agency leases the Project back to the Company, (I)) the PILOT Agreement and (E) related
documents; provided, however, that (i) the rental payments under the Leaseback Agreement to
the Company include payments of all costs incurred by the Apency arising out of or related to
the Project and indemnification of the Agency by the Company for actions taken by the
Company and/or claims arising out of or related to the Project; and (ii} the terms of the PILOT
Agreement are consistent with the Agency's Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, or procedures for
deviation have been complied with accordingly.

Section 5. Subject to the terms of this Inducement Resolution, the Chair, the Viee
Chair, and/or the Executive Director, are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to
negotiate, execute and deliver any mortgage, assignment of leases and rents, security agreement,
UCC-1 Financing Statements and all documents reasonably contemplated by these resolutions or
required by any lender identified by the Company (the “Lender™) up to a maximum principal
amount necessary to undertake the Project, acquire the Facility and/or finance or refinance
acquizition and Project costs or equipment and other personal property and related transactional
costs (hereinafter, with the Lease Agreement, Leaseback Agrecement, and related documents,
collectively called the “Apency Documents™), and, where appropriate, the Secretary or the
Assistant Secretary of the Apency is hereby authorized to affix the seal of the Agmr:y o the
Agﬂnt:r Documents and to attest the same, all with such changes, variations, omissions and
insertions as the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the Executive Director of the Agency shall
approve, the execution thereof by the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the Executive Director of the
Apgency to constitrte conclusive evidence of such approval; provided in all events recourse
against the Agency is limited to the Agency’s interest in the Project.

Section 6, The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby authorized
and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required
and to negotiate, execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all
such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or,
in the opinion of the officer, employee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the
purposes of the foregoing resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the
terms, covenants and provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency.

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately, and shall expire one (1) year
from the date hereof unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Viee Chair, and/or the
Executive Director,

Dated: November 14, 2023



FUBLIC HEARING SCRIFT

Olean Industrial Park, LL.C and/or
Individual(s) or Affiliate(s),
Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies) formed or
to be formed om its behalf Project

Public Hearing to be held on October 31, 2023 at 10:00 a.m,

at the Olean City Municipal Building, Mayoer’s Conference Room, 101 East State Street,

ATTENDANCE:

Deana (otaedd,

Olean, New York 14760

[] Members of the General Public

EL/'WELCDME: Call to Order and [dentity of Hearing Officer.

Hearing Officer: Welcome. This public hearing is now open; itis _ J0 00 am. My name

[E[L/P;JEPGSE: Purpose of the Hearing,

5 Corey R. Wiktor. I am the Executive Director of the County of
Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency, and T have been designated
by the Agency to be the hearing officer to conduet this public hearing,
This public hearing is being live-streamed and made accessible cn the
Agency's website at www.ecidany.com.

Hearing Officer: We are here to hold the public hearing on the Olean Industrial Park, LLC

de./PRﬂJECT SUMMARY: Description o

andfor Individual{s) or Affiliate(s), Subsidiary{ies), or Entity({ies) formed
of to be formed on its behalf. This public hearing is being recorded and
will be transcribed for the Board Members of the Agency for their review
and comments before they take any further action. We have a sign in
sheet for anyone who would like to participate in this public hearing either
by presenting oral comments or we would be happy to take written
statements. Notice of this hearing appeared in Olean Times Herald on
Wednesday, October 18, 2023,

eari icer:  The proposed project (the "Project") consists of: (i) the acquisition by the

Agency of a leasehold interest in certain property located at 639 Union
Street Ext N in the City of Olean, Cattaraugus County, New York and all
other lands in the City of Olean where by license or easement or other
agreement, the Company or its designees are making improvements that
benefit the Project (the “Land™), and the existing improvements located



thereon consisting principally of an approximately 23,000+/- SF building
(the “Existing Facility™); (ii) the planning, design, construction and
operation of shipping and receiving docks (the "Improvements"); and (iii)
the acquisition by the Company in and around the Existing Facility of
certain items of machinery, equipment and other tangible personal
property (the “Equipment”™; and, together with the Land and the Existing
Facility, the “Project Facility™),

The proposed financial assistance contemplated by the Agency includes
Mew York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, mortgage
recording tax exemption benefits, and real property tax abatement benefits
{in compliance with Agency's uniform tax exemption policy).

ﬂf ORMAT OF HEARING: Review rules and manner in which the hearing will proceed.

Hearing Officer; All those who have joined this conference call will be given an
apportunity to make statements and/or comments on the Project if they so
desire.

Minutes of the Public Hearing will be transcribed and posted on the
Agency’s website (www.cattcoida.com), Additional information can be
obtained from, and written comments may be addressed to: Corey R
Wiktor, Executive Director, County of Cattaraugus Industrial
Development Agency, 9 East Washington Street, P.O, Box 1749,
Ellicottville, New York 14731; Telephone: 716-699-2005 and
electronically at corevileattcoida.com or Infofacattcoida.com.

B{FU’BLICC 1 : Heari

Hearin cer:  Those interested in making a statement or comment will be called upon.
Please begin by stating your name and address; if you are representing a
compeny, please identify the company. 1 request that speakers keep
statements and/or comments t0 5 minutes, and if possible, 3 minutes.

The Hearing Moderator introduces each participate in the order they registered for this
meeting.

[Insert transcription of public comments here. |
-OR-
] Hearing (Mficer: MNote that no one in attendance wished to make a statement or comment.
[/6._ADJOURNMENT:

As there were no further statements and/or comments, the Hearing Officer closed the
public hearing at 3", %0 am,



SIGN IN SHEET
FOR PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing to be held on Oetober 31, 2023 at 10:00 a.m,
at the Olean City Municipal Building, Mayor’s Conference Room, 101 East Siate Street, Olean,
WNew York 14760

Olean Industrial Park, LLC and/or Individual{s) or Affiliate(s),
Subsidiary(ies), or Entity{ies) formed or to be formed on its behall
Project Location: 639 Union Street Ext N in the City of Olean, Cattaraugus County, New York

X box to
speak/
Name Company and/or Address com ment




MRB Cost Berrehit Calouwtator

C 155 1 Incusnal Desvelopment Apency
mnlﬂmnurr!! E& m%ﬂ_l

Progecs Tisie |Chean Induilrial Park LLL
Pestert Localion B39 Union Swet Exl B, Clgan By

T30 FRate - Fnoject ALy Lm Do

Pripect Dot Wi
Ervier tolal proneeT come ﬂ

Local Cossinuction Sposding®
% of exally sounced materials and Tk [ e
Ir-region con sRcton sending | AALLE |
Consnection Econcenic fmpects
gty MAKCS B0 T sl PR L By Type
3 Wira :-.:.EE
a [
0 AWALLUEY
Aropiols ml oy S o kne relaled do cossimacins e, W AL LY

o eraiion Fhane = F

Joba ang Carningy from O perstiony

1
it D e £ Py | gLy A

RAICE Couni Fir Jali Aol Earmens %l Earnin

53]% 5 SE0000

sl=i=|slE

MOrfemveas) [ ]
Esaerion Facior
N N —

Sabit Tae Fairsiiion
Lol Sades Tan Sang
Stito Saksi oo Aot

Ligrigaoe Fecording Tax Exermpoon
Local O
Sinim [+

T Gt m—rrer




Fer WETHOUT Eatim pled FROT
Aasmament

Wi PLOT

Progamy Tac onFull  Oeffereton i Cunmedl  Ciference #LOT

w5 Full Tases

TILEA] FIEH|

a

T

H i

- ]
§5i0a0

Toex e THiEe T
Dncouriied-»

B
AT

-l
“§iae



Other Aoneis bo PLEdc snd s viee nddeals -

hher Local Mgmopa! Diher Faymeanes o

TR i ot fuin Pracatw inceasbusli
1 ]
|
10
:l:l g
i)
80

Toud 50 i

=

Slorw Ba IERd Varis i i Dty AR ety iitimuiad Bo be BRI OG0,

Mo Micrtage Recording Tax Exsmoken
HI year Commeria? biew Budd PLOT

(Dhzaies (i ICUR, B e (1 s i b s coe ighancdn a maly Eadsicon? E



A _ | B c__1 1] E | F
2 CCIDA October, 2023 | DPERATING STATEM |
3 | |
4 | 2023 2023 2023 2023 ' 2022
5 APPROVED M-T-D Y-T-D BALANCE | Y-T-D
& BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL REMAINING | COMPARISON
7
B |[INCOME: )
9 |Interast on Accounts $20,000 S0 §170 519,530 §236
10 |Apps & Foes $450,000 S0 $015,603 -3465 603 $700,932]
11 |CCCRC/Other Misc, Income 30 35,000 513,278 51,778 5226778
[12 Total  [5470,000 £5,000 $925,051 -5443 995 $627 G46|
13
14
15 |EXPENSES:
16 |Wages $200,000 $14,646 $145,439 ~ 54,561 $147,379
T |Fringe Benefits 255,000 34217 540,742 354 258 391,170
18 |Performance Bonus® |$15,000 50 $22,230) -$7.230 30
| 19 [Board Meeting/Operations $2,000 $103 $771] $1.229 $1.714
| 20 |Business Development $20,000 3365 511,878 $8,122 $36.279
21 |Office Supplies/Senvice Contracts 51,800 $50 51,625 $175 $1,503
22 |A- Office Maint./Repairs/Equip $6,000 $120 5B 374 -$2.374) 317,711
23 | B-Office Phones/Cellfax/intemnet serv|$6,000 5374 §7,517 51617, 36,361
24 |Postage §1,700 _ §122 $698 $802 $1,775
25 |Public Hearings $2,000 575 F707 $1.283 51,821
| 26 |TravelMieage $3,500 80 $57 §3,443 §1,657
| 27 |Service Charges | S0 $512 o
28 |Rent §17,100 . $1.425 $15,675 §1,425 $13,650|
20 |Real Estate Taxes §100 50 551 38 %00)
30 |Utiibes - 53,000 $249 $3,720 5720 $2,673
| 31 |PropertyfFire/Liability Insurance $5,000 50/ $4,977 523 $4,702
32
_}Pru-fesslmal Associations — |§12500 $0 $2.345 55,655 §12.427
34 |Professional Services $20,000 $217 $102,384 -$82,334 524,454
3% |Publications 200 B0 50 3200 $160
36 30 ' i)
37 |Railrad Senvices $25 50 50 $25 50
38 [Miscelansous F100 F0 50 100 535
38 |Project Expanses $5,000 30 34,279 5721 §25,385
40 |Consulting Expense™ $36,000 $3,000] §75,002| -§39,002 $34,000
41 |Great Lakes Cheese Expenses™*  [$0 30 583,725 553,725 571,407
(a2] Tatal Expenses $452,025 §24,963 §543 538 -§91,001 ] $4565,164
43
34 Net Difieranca |$17,975 ~-519,963 §385,513 -$352,994 $471,782|
45 |
46 |"Yearly paymant = I
47 |**Incluedes Yearly paymant =
ﬂ:w due Harrs Beach
48 [***inciudes payments made to Harris Beach |

50 | A-Includes monthly office cleaning, yearly window cleaning, driveway maintenance, lawn, flowers and shrub maintenanca
51 [New computer, monitor and office storage | | |

52 |B-Includes manthly cell phone, internet, apple storage. storage back un and office phone lines
53 l I |




Cusrent Assels

CATT CO, BANK

SANIMNGS CCR

SAVIMGS FT

CATT, CO. CAPITAL RES. CORP.
Five Star CT

0

KeyBank Investment

PETTY CASH

SECURITY DEPOSIT - RENT
Accouints Receivable

fense asset

Deferred Tutflows

lzase liability

ACCTS RECEIVABLE

leass amortization sxpense

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
EQUIPMENT

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LAND
RAILROADVIMPROVEMENTS
ACCUM DEPRECIATION

Total Property and Equiptnent

Other Assets
net pension asset

Totnl Odher Assels

Taoead Assels

Current Liahilities

WYS RETIREMENT LOAN ACCT.

Empioyes Heakth Ins Payable
Federa] Payroll Taxes

MNYE WITHHOLDING

Social Security Tax Payable
Medicare Withholding Tax Pay
NYS Retiremant Employer Portio
Dreferred Inflows

accumulated amort lease assat
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

mnibarest expenies

Total Current Liahilities
Long-Term Liahilities

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Tanal Liabiliias

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS 1DA
Balance Shest
Owctobear 31, 2023

ASSETS

I8B.535.02
£.300 84
8,105 72
46, T10.L0
450,000
631,419.00
107,621 82
| 2040
1,350.04p
15,1000
73, 70892
B7.556.00

(69.451.29)

LEL% 1
4,257.63

215068002

3305
22,173.08
4% 250 52
BT, 15056
(B70,546.17)

6 ATE.24

0,186 .00

50,1 36.00

B 2447342 26

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

4131
3.00
2.986.31
632007
3 47481
§70.05
1530004
179,281.00
4,257.63
39,930,00
(1,442.37)

250.,030.81

R i)

250,030 81

Unaudited - Fer Management Purposes Only



COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS IDA

Balance Sheet
Oeteber 31, 2023

Capiml

Retained Eamings [ 501, 726.87

CONTRIBUTED CAPTAL 110,072.06

Met Income I85,512.52

Total Capital 219731145
Total Liabilities & Cagpital 5 244734226

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



Current Assers
CATT OO BANK
SAVINGS CCB
SAVINGS FT

CATT. Q0. CAPITAL RES. CORP.

CD's

EeyHank [nvestent

PETTY CASH

SECURITY DEPOSIT - RENT
Defarred Qutflows

ACCTE RECETVABLE
PREPAID EXPEMSES

Total Currenr Asseis
Property and Equipment
EQUIPMENT

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMEINTS
LAND
RAILROADIMPROVEMENTS
ACCUM DEPRECLATION

Total Property and Equipment
Orther Assets
Total Other Assets

Total Assess

Current Liabilsties

NYS RETIREMEMNT LOAM ACCT,
Employes Health Ins Payable
Faderal Payroll Tawes

NYS WITHHOLDING

NYS Retirement Employer Portio
Dieferred Inflows

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED PAYROLL

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Pension Liability

Totnd Long-Term Liabilities
Tatal Lishilities
Capital

Retained Eamings
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

et Income

Todal Capital

COUMTY OF CATTARAUGLUS DA
Balance Sheet
Oictober 31, 2022

ASSETS

$32.000.72
§,214.52
B202 13
437, 310,69
B25,077.00
103031463
120.40

[, 35000
1E7.554.00
26753
3,000, 00

1,643 218 .63

12,423.95
22.173.08
14929892
907,199.96

(BE0,286.65)

247 B08. 2

X 1]

3 2,091,027 88

LIABILITIES AND CAFITAL

348.00

(2,365 B8}

{12,086.55)
12,531.16
37,740.00
14,768.00

{10.00)
3,504.81

MM

175,874 00

175,E74.00

230,603.54

1.078.570.59
313072.06
47178168

1,860,424 34

Upsudited = For Management Purposes Only



COUMTY OF CATTARAUGUS IDa
Balance Shest
October 31, 2002

Total Lisbilities & Capital §  2,091,02788

Unaudited - For Managsment Purposes Only



HUFFPOST

BUSINESSCHINARENEWABLE ENERGYTRADE

China Restricts Exports Of A Key
Mineral, Stoking U.S. Fears About
Battery Supply Chains

A Chinese declaration Friday banned exports of graphite without government
permission, escalating a trade war with the Biden administration.

By Alexander C. Kaufman

Oct 20, 2023, 12:27 PM EDT
|Updated Oct 20, 2023

] e ]
A number of very large container ships carry out container handling operations at the

automated terminal of Yangshan deep-water Port, Shanghal, China, July 21, 2023,
NURPHOTO VIA GETTY IMAGES



China has slapped export controls on graphite, a key mineral used to make steel and
electric car batteries, ratcheting up a trade fight with the United States over the
technologies needed to wean the world's economy off planet-heating fossil fuels.

The measures, announced Friday in a joint declaration from Beijing’s Ministry of Commerce
and the General Administration of Customs, banned exports of artificial graphite, the
natural flake version of the mineral, and products made with them unless the government
grants permission. The restrictions take effect on Dec. 1.

“Graphite is a key material that holds strategic significance in new-energy industry and
global players are Rercely competing with one another in this sector,” Tian Yun, an
ecanomlst in Beifing, told the Chinese nationalist newspaper Global Times. “It can be
expected that similar moves will be more commonplace if the US continues to escalate
sanctions in the technoelogical field against China.”

The restrictions come as President Joe Biden has expanded the Trump administration’s
trade war with China, placing export bans on technologies like the semiconductors needed
to power artificial intelligence applications. The Biden administration is set to ramp up
tarifts on Chinese-made solar equipment as Beijing provides its own factories with so much
government support that even dairy companies are opening factories to churn out the

materials for panels. In response, China in [uly put new export controls on two metals used
to make computer chips and sclar panels, gallium and germanium.

Employees work on the production line of lithium batteries at the workshop of @ new
energy lithium battery Industrial park on Aug. 28 in Yichang, Hubei Province of China.

YOG VIA GETTY IMAGES

As with so many of the minerals required to make batterles, solar panels and other crucial
energy hardware, China is the world's top producer and exporter of graphite, generating
65% of the global supply and nearly 90% of the battery-grade version, The U.S, {5 the
largest importer, followed by its allles in the European Union and South Korea, with whom
Washington is now increasingly competing as America’s demand for graphite has grown in
the past five years, Imports for consumption in the U.S. surged by more than 50% from
2021 to 2022, according to U.S. Geological Survey data,



Yet the U.5. mines none of its own graphite. Three U5, companies are looking to develop
graphite mines in the U.5., two in Alabama and one in Alaska. In July, the Biden
administration offered $37.5 million through grants issued via the Cold War-era Defense
Production Act to boost the Alaskan project and support a processing facility in
Washington state.

But demand is only expected to grow as funding from the Inflation Reduction Act, President
loe Biden's landmark dimate-spending law, spurs more automakers and battery companles
to open factories in the U.S.

“Virtually every lithium-lon battery chemistry uses graphite for Its anode. China processes
90% of the world's battery grade graphite. China has put export controls in place to protect
national security,” Jay Turner, an environmental policy historian and author of a recent
book on battery supply chains, wrote in a post on X, formerly Twitter. "Welcome to the new
geopolitics of the clean energy transition.”

As the 115, and its allies seek alternatives to China for various so-called critical minerals,
the rush for graphite could put a new fecus on countries in Africa. Madagascar,
Mozambique and Tanzania have large reserves and Increased mine production significantly
from 2021 to 2022. The two countries with the largest reserves outside China are Brazil
and Turkey, but mining increased anly marginally in both places during that same period.

The trade fight with China has spurred calls to mine and refine more metals in the US. But
efforts to permit new mines have foundered as local opponents, fearful of the effects on
water tables and general pollution, seek to block the permits at various levels of
EDH’EI'I'IIZ'I'.I'ETIL

China's dominance over the global supplies of critical minerals first came to light in 2010,
when Beijing blocked shipments of rare earths, over which it enjoys a near monopoly, to
Japan over a political dispute, While the UL.5. and its allies have been slow to prioritize
domestic mining and processing, China has continued to increase its share of global
production and deepen ties with other major producers in Africa and Asfa.

Reluctant to simply become exporters of raw ore, which typically offers a minimal
economic boost while generating a lot of pollution, many countries are now putting more

government controls over mining, Including creating incentives for Chinese, American and

European companies to set up local processing plants.

CORRECTION: An earlier version of this story incorrectly referved to graphite as a metal, [t is
an alletrope of pure carbon, and a non-metal.



= The
" B ineas
) Gl

The Business Council of New York State
Announces Statewide Campaign to Urge
Albany to Create and Implement Smart,

Affordable, and Reliable Energy Policies

i The Business Council of New York State Announces Statewide
SEP Campaign to Urge Albany to Create and Implement Smart,
Affordable, and Reliable Energy Policies

Business Groups from Across the State Announce Support for the New
Campaign

Progress Is Essential - But Transition to a Low Carbon Economy Must Be
Thoughtful And Practical

Campaign Comes on Heels of Growing Concerns Regarding Energy Reliability,
Costs and Adverse Impacts on Households and Businesses

Albany (September 26, 2023) - The Business Council of New York State announced
today the first of several state-wide information campalgns designed to educate New
York voters on the impacts of significant legislation approved by state lawmakers.
The campaigns will highlight and assess policy decisions that, regardiess of intention,
could adversely Impact New York State’s private sector businesses and the millions
of New Yorkers they employ.

Business groups representing thousands of companies from Niagara to Montauk join
in the efforts to urge Albany lawmakers to create and implement smarter and better
business policies. A\



The first campaign will focus on the transition toward clean energy sources and
renewables.

Some energy transition policy decisions will have unintended consequences as we all
try to cross the bridge to ¢lean energy resources and renewable development.

As we move to implement the “Climate Leadership and Community Protection Act,” or
CLCPA, policy decisions are being made that could have significant unintended
consequences, including:

Higher energy prices whose impacts would ripple through the state's economy;

Reduced reliability of the state's energy grid that would affect homes,
institutions and businesses; and

Adverse impacts on the state's overall economic climate that may discourage
new investments and job growth.

“New York is at a crossroads. We are a worldwide leader in environmental initiatives
and green energy policies, and we must and will continue to be the leader. But, we
must also look at the policies and determine what is feasible, what is affordable, and
what is best for the future of the State. That is what this campaign is all about, and
this will be a campaign with supporters from across the spectrum from almost every
industry from communities across the state. Let's be clear: it is essential to push a
green economy. It is also essential to make sure we can reach our environmental and
clean energy goals without severely damaging New York's families and businesses as
well as Jeopardizing the reliability of New York's energy infrastructure,” sald Heather
Mulligan, President & CEO, The Business Council of New York State.

“A healthy and growing economy requires public policy that balances our environmental
goals with the need for affordability and reliability of power supplies. We supported
enactment of CLCPA because the legislation contains mechanisms that allow state
agencies to achieve that balance. We urge those agencies to consider the
implementation paths that can be taken in achieving CLCPA goals, and to choose paths
that also protect the economic vibrancy of the state,” sald Kathryn S. Wylde, President
& CEO, Partnership for New York City. Y



“The NYSEDC recognizes the acute need for our state’s clean energy transition. But we
also strongly believe that New York's move away from fossil fuels and onto renewables
must occur in a methodical manner that safeguards the reliability necessary to foster
economic growth and protect public health and safety. New York needs to proceed
toward its clean energy goals in a way that balances both practicality and reliability.
After engaging in thousands of successful economic development projects statewide,
NYSEDC members know that the best-laid plans require frequent revisiting as the
landscape changes. An orderly transition is needed, which means regulators, elected
officials, and members of the public must keep an open mind about timelines and short-
term solutions to preserve stability both in our grid and our business climate. Flexibility
and the ability to readjust expectations are the keys to long-term success and
accomplishing our renewable energy goals. We thank the Business Council for this
thoughtful initiative,” said Ryan Silva, Executive Director, New York State Economic
Development Council.

“Greater Rochester Chamber of Commerce is proud to support, promote, and engage
in sustainable business practices as our economy shifts towards clean and
renewable energy sources. This necessary transition must be done in a thoughtful
and practical way, Low-cost and accessible power is a magnet for business attraction
and retention, and we need to ensure that as we move forward, we do not
inadvertently create economic hardships for businesses and families. We will
continue to be at the forefront of advocacy in this space, working toward energy
policies that make our economy more sustainable while avoiding adverse impacts on
our grid capabilities, on energy prices, on families, and on our business community,”
said Robert Duffy, President & CEO, Greater Rochester Chamber.

“The Capital Region Chamber looks forward to partnering with cur chamber
colleagues in this effort to educate all New Yorkers on important policies coming out
of Albany. When it comes to energy, the Chamber supports policies to reduce
emissions that will produce meaningful environmental progress; however, we have
real concerns about how the state's approach and timeframe will impact affordable
and reliable energy for all consumers,” stated Mark Eagan, President and CEO of
the Capital Region Chamber.

N



"Continuing to implement climate policy without regard to energy affordability and
reliability is guaranteed to raise prices on all New Yorkers, weaken our economy,

and accelerate New York's nation-waorst outmigration trend. State lawmakers have a
responsibility to balance the need to reduce emissions and safeguard our environment
with the economic imperative of ensuring energy is affordable and reliable for both
commercial and residential ratepayers. The Buffalo Niagara Partnership is proud to
stand with The Business Council of New York State and employer organizations across
Mew York to push Albany to head off a looming disaster and implement commonsense
paolicies,” said Dottie Gallagher, President & CEO, Buffalo Niagara Partnership.

"We are grateful to the Business Council for wanting to work with the state in a collegial
manner to achieve necessary milestones in realistic timelines as we move forward
toward clean energy sources and renewables. The leadership of this important
organization has shown, historically, its ability to mobilize our business community when
difficult issues face us. The Rockland Business Association is proud to be part of a
campaign that truly seeks to bring folks together at a point in time when that seems
impossible. The path to a green energy economy is one we all travel; we need to do it
together,” said Al Samuels, President/CEOD, The Rockland Business Assoclation.

“The Business Council of Westchester (BCW) the county’s largest business membership
organization has been |aser focused over the last five years on addressing Westchester
county’s future energy landscape. The BCW has actively followed the push to impose
hard deadlines on the cutoff of fossil fuel solutions to meet the mandates of the CLCPA
plan. We have carefully assessed the the impacts both economic and personal it will
have on every aspect of life in New York No business sector will be unaffected if fossil
fuels are prematurely banned, The BCW remains deeply concerned about the
unintended, but inevitable consequences of setting these self-imposed deadlines. The
simple fact is that New York is way behind schedule in building the renewable energy
infrastructure that must be created to achieve the goals that we support. The BCW will
continue to ask state leaders the tough questions that must be answered to remove
many of the issues that are occurring to prevent renewable energy systems to move
forward. We also urge the governor and the state legislature to begin to have honest
conversations with all stakeholders statewide on how we can achieve the goals to ensure
that New York has a strong and reliable energy plan in place. Those conversations must
also include transition plans that include continuing to use natural gas to support Py
energy system until the renewable energy infrastructure is in place. As we look to recruit



and retain businesses to Westchester County and New York State we must be able to
demonstrate that the state has a solid energy platform that will not cause reliability and
costs issues. All of this will require a tremendous amount of work, mutual
understanding, and cooperation on everyone's part It is not an option and the time to
begin is now,” sald John Ravitz, President/C00, Business Council of Westchester.



CO)[”SYtEEQHEUIting Q

NMOVEMBER 2, 2023 [/ UNCATEGORIZED

0000

U.S. MANUFACTURING
CONTRACTION PERSISTS

Mationwide manufacturing contracted for the 12 month In a row according

to the closely watched PMI measure from the Institute of Supply
Management {I5M). According to ISM, “the U5, manufacturing sector
continued to contract and at a faster rate in October.” The PMI for the
maonth came in at 46.7, a drop of 2.3 points from September's reading of
49.0. Here are selected quotes from various Industry sectors:



@InsytEEﬂnsuLting Q =

“"Economy absolutely slowing down. Less optimism regarding the first
quarter of 2024." [Chemical Products]

“Backlog is starting to dip a bit. We're hearing of cutbacks in 2024 ordering,
but it's still very strong compared to historical averages.” [Transportation
Equipment]

"Markets appear to have slightly slowed. Certain commodities remain high.”

[Food, Beverage & Tobacco Products]

"Seeing a slowdown on bookings, and our backlog is down to five days from
15 weeks earlier this year.” [Machinery]

“A slow fourth gquarter, and we're clearly in a mild industry recession.”
[Fabricated Metal Products])

*Business is decent — not great, but steady and solid.” [Furniture & Related
Products]

“Commercial constructions continue to remain ahead of 2022, We have

some concern over 2024." [Nonmetallic Mineral Products]

“Demand for raw materials/chemicals appears to be stable heading into the
fourth quarter.” [Petroleum & Coal Products)

"Orders continue to increase in some sectors. Construction industry-related
productsf/orders are slowing down.” [Plastics & Rubber Products]

“Despite the ongoing United Auto Workers (UAW) strike, there's a firmness
and pickup in orders for the rest of the fourth gquarter.” [Primary Metals]

¢« PREVIOUS MEXT —



